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Vita Imaging Inc.
90 Great Oaks Blvd, Suite 206
San Jose, CA 95119
www.vita-imaging.com

Up to $3,811,048.50 in Common Stock at $5.70
Minimum Target Amount: $15,002.40

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Vita Imaging Inc.

Address: 90 Great Oaks Blvd, Suite 206, San Jose, CA 95119
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: March 14, 2019

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $15,002.40 | 2,632 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $3,811,048.50 | 668,605 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: £5.70

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $570.00

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.

Investment Incentives and Bonuses®

Loyalty Bonus: As you are a previous investor, friend, or family member of Vita Imaging Inc., you are eligible for an
additional 50% bonus shares.

Time-Based Perks:

Early Bronze: Invest $2,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 15% bonus shares

Early Silver: Invest $5,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 20% bonus shares

Early Gold: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 25% bonus shares
Mid-Campaign Perks (Flash Perks):

Flash Perk 1: Invest $2,000+ between day 35 - 40 and receive 10% bonus shares
Flash Perk 2: Invest $2,000+ between day 60 - 65 and receive 10% bonus shares
Amount-Based Perks:

Bronze: Invest $5,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares

Silver: Invest 510,000+ and receive 10% bonus shares

Gold: Invest $25,000+ and receive 15% bonus shares

Platinum: Invest $50,000+ and receive 20% bonus shares

Diamond: Invest $100,000+ and receive 25% bonus shares

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed. Crowdfunding investments
made through a self-directed [RA cannot receive perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-

dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on investments owned by their
retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their
IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Vita Imaging Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors who are eligible
for the StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Common Stock at 85.70 / share, yvou will receive 110 shares of Common Stock, meaning
yvou’ll own 110 shares for $570.00. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by
rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor’s eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the Company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity



to invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
the time of offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club Bonus 10%, and the Lovalty Bonus 50% in
addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview

Company Overview

In 2019, Vita Imaging, Inc. ("Vita" or the "Company”) purchased the assets of a Canadian company and then partnered with
the University of British Columbia (UBC) and Vancouver's British Columbia Cancer Agency Research Centre (BCCA) to
design, patent, market, and distribute cancer diagnostic medical devices for the skin and internal organs utilizing cutting-
edge, platform Raman spectral technology. With this collaboration, Vita is leveraging twenty vears of research by well-
respected UBC & BCCA Scientists and Clinicians in the development and patenting of this pioneering platform technology.
This cross-industry synergy is part of a growing ecosystem for accelerating commercialization by combining UBC & BCCA's
innovative research history with Vita's engineering expertise and access to Silicon Valley cutting-edge technologies.

As its lead product, the Company plans to launch “Aura,” a skin cancer diagnostic device, since it is the most advanced and
market-ready.

A comprehensive analysis of a 1,000-lesion study utilizing the Aura technology was accepted for publication by Cancer
Research, a peer-reviewed journal of the American Association of Cancer Research and the most widely cited cancer journal
in the world. This should provide additional support for marketing purposes as well as potentially help support the U.S.
regulatory program.

The technology upon which the Aura is based is fully extensible to early detection systems for other types of cancer,
including lung, gastrointestinal, colorectal, and cervical cancers utilizing a fiber optic probe that is inserted into the biopsy
channel of an endoscope. Several pilot studies have been completed with the results published in peer-reviewed journals.

Intellectual Property

We have licensed exclusive worldwide rights to several patents from UBC and BCCA:

1. In Vivo Raman endoscopic probe and methods of use (USA; Issued)

2. Multimodal detection of tissue abnormalities based on Raman and background fluorescence spectroscopy (USA; Issued)
3. Integrated spectral probe for Raman, reflectance and fluorescence spectral measurements (USA, China; Issued)

4. Optical standard for calibration of spectral measuring systems (USA, China; Issued)

5. Method and Apparatus for Optical Measurements under Ambient Light Conditions (USA; Issued)

6. Image-Guided Micro-Raman Spectroscopy (USA; Issued)

7. Apparatus and methods relating to high-speed Raman Spectroscopy (USA; Issued)

8. Endoscopic Raman Spectroscopy Device (USA; Issued)

Pursuant to the terms of the licensing agreement the Company is required to pay the licensors the greater of 2.5% of
revenue per vear or $25,000 per year, whichever amount is greater. Additionally, the licensor shall receive certain milestone
payments in the event of certain liquidation events.

Prior to Vita Imaging acquiring the license to the platform Raman spectral imaging technology from the BC Cancer Agency,
an unrelated Canadian company, Verisante Technology, Inc., expended considerable effort in the development of the Aura.
Vita Imaging purchased the cancer detection business assets from Verisante in 2019 and additionally licensed the
underlying technology from the BC Cancer Agency.

Business Model

Vita intends to sell the device and then earn recurring revenue from the sale of disposable tips and maintenance contracts.
The patented disposable tips are necessary to confirm the calibration of the device prior to scanning a patient as well as the
prevention of cross-contamination. The industry standard for maintenance contracts is 10% of the initial sales price per
year.

Vita plans to partner with Physician Key Opinion Leaders (KOLs) and distributors with strong sales and marketing
capabilities in order to build strategic partnerships with Physicians, Payers, Clinics, Hospitals, and Medical Spas to establish



market leadership and credibility within the healthcare community.

Two Medicare administrative contractors covering Florida, as well as certain central and mid-Atlantic states, recently
included the NeviSense CPT code in their fee schedules. Management believes that this breakthrough in obtaining Medicare
coverage for a spectral skin cancer diagnostic device demonstrates that, subject to FDA market clearance, obtaining a CPT
code and Medicare coverage for the Aura is highly probable because the Aura has superior sensitivity and specificity
compared to NeviSense and works on both melanoma and non-melanoma skin cancers.

Business P hips & Relationshi

Vita's Manufacturing Partner is Britelab, an experienced manufacturer with the infrastructure to meet Regulatory
requirements and support commercialization efforts globally. Vita also has access to BCCA's robust pipeline for additional
products related to our platform technology for cancer detection for skin and internal organs (lungs, GI, stomach, pancreas,
etc.) where the base platform remains the same, but the probes are of different sizes and lengths based on the target organ.
We believe this gives Vita the advantage of rapid, lower development costs expanding from skin cancer detection to internal
OrZan cancers.

Competitors and Industry
Competitors
To our knowledge, AURA would be the only Raman-spectroscopy-based skin cancer diagnostic device in the market. Our
leading competitors are NeviSense owned by SciBase, a Swedish company, and DermaSensor which is based in Florida.

DermaSensor has only recently received FDA clearance and is at the product launch stage. NeviSense is currently the market
leader with their device in use in over 400 clinics in Europe and the USA.

Unlike NeviSense, which is melanoma-focused, AURA is able to detect both Melanoma and non-Melanoma skin cancers
(NMSCs) which comprise 90% of skin cancers. AURA also has a higher sensitivity, specificity and real-time/speed to results
over its competitors. With NeviSense, prior to measurement, the lesion must be moistened for 30 seconds. No such
preparation is required for an Aura measurement. After moistening the lesion, a NeviSense measurement takes 8 seconds.
The Aura measurement is 25 times faster than NeviSense, has greater accuracy, and is intended for both melanoma and
non-melanoma skin cancers.

Published clinical study results concluded that DermaSensor had an overall sensitivity of 95.5% and specificity of 20.7%!.
The Aura, by comparison, had an overall sensitivity of 99% and specificity of 44.5%%. DermaSensor requires five scans of the
same lesion to produce a result versus a single 1.5-second scan for the Aura. The Aura is easy to use and requires relatively
little end-user training.

Because it can detect both Melanoma and NMSCs with a high degree of accuracy, we believe AURA has a broader application
for Dermatologists and Physicians who are not experts in skin cancer detection than competitors that only detect
melanomas. Subject to FDA market clearance, AURA would be the only skin cancer detection device in the market for both
Dermatologists and PCPs.

Device: Aura?
sSensitivity: 99%
sSpecificity: 44.5%
Melanoma: Yes
NMSC: Yes

Device: DermaSensor!

Sensitivity: 95.5%
Specificity: 20.7%
Melanoma: Yes
NMSC: Yes

Device: NeviSense”

Sensitivity: 96.6%
Specificity: 34.4%
Melanoma: Yes
NMSC: No

1. Merry 5P, Chatha K, Croghan I, Nguyen VL, McCormick B, Leffel D. Clinical Performance of Novel Elastic Scattering
Spectroscopy {ES5} in Detection of Skin Cancer: A Blinded, Prospective, Multi-Center Clinical Trial. | Clin Aesthet Dermatol
2023 April: 16{4 Suppl): sl6.

2. Zhao |, Zeng H, Kalia §, Lui H. Incorporating patient demographics into Raman spectroscopy algorithm improves in vivo
skin cancer diagnostic specificity. Translational Biophotonics. 2019 Dec;1{1-2}:e201900016.



3. Malvehy |, Hauschild A, Curiel-Lewandrowski C, Mohr P, Hofmann-Wellenhof R, Motley R, Berking C, Grossman D, Paoli
I, Loguai C, Olah |, Reinhold U, Wenger H, Dirschka T, Davis §, Henderson C, Rabinovitz H, Welzel |, Schadendorf D,
Birgersson U. Clinical performance of the Nevisense system in cutaneous melanoma detection: an international,
multicentre, prospective and blinded clinical trial on efficacy and safety. Br | Dermatol. 2014 Nov;171(5):1099-107. doi:
10.1111,/bjd.13121. Epub 2014 Oct 19, PMID: 24841846, PMCID: PMC4257502.

Industry

According to the American Academy of Dermatology, skin cancer is the most common form of cancer in the US and

worldwide with 1 in 5 Americans developing skin cancer in their lifetime!. In the United States, 5 million people are treated
annually for skin cancer with treatment costs of $8.1 billion ($4.8 billion for nonmelanoma skin cancers and $3.3 billion for
malignant melanoma)®. When detected early, the five-year survival rate for melanoma is 94% hence the urgent need for
physician support tools like Aura.

The incidence of non-melanoma skin cancer (NMSC) including basal and squamous cell cancer, as well as melanoma skin
cancers (M5C) has risen over the past decades. Skin cancer is a worldwide epidemic with significant health, economic and
societal burdens. According to the World Cancer Research Fund, in 2018, there were over 132,000 new diagnoses for
Melanoma?®,

1. American Academy of Dermatology https://www.aad.org/media/stats-skin-cancer
2. American Academy of Dermatology https://www.aad.org/media/stats-skin-cancer
3. https://www.who.int/news/item,/22-07-2002-heiping-people-reduce-their-risks-of-skin-caneer-and-cataract

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

Vita filed its application for FDA approval of AURA in October 2022 for Dermatologist use only. In April 2024 the FDA
completed its review and requested additional clinical Studies in the US to demonstrate AURA's application to the broader
US population which is its target customer. At this time, Vita also amended its application to include Primary Care
Physicians (PCPs) as potential users, thus greatly expanding its market potential. There are approximately twenty-seven
times more PCPs than Dermatologists in the US.

We are encouraged by the FDA’s feedback, and they commented that we have made significant progress in our application
process with some work still ahead, and that they want us to succeed in our next review. Formal meetings with the FDA are
held every other month in addition to our continuous communications whenever needed.

Based on the FDA's positive feedback regarding the significant progress we have made so far, we are anticipating market
clearance for the use of AURA by Dermatologists in the first half of 2025, We anticipate securing FDA approval for the use of
AURA by PCPs in the second half of 2025. Subject to FDA market clearance, AURA would be the only skin cancer detection
device in the market for both Dermatologists and PCPs.

Euture Roadmap

Vita's top priority for the near future is to obtain FDA marketing clearance for our AURA skin cancer detection system. The
Company is focused on complving with all the requirements set out by the FDA as quickly as possible, including a US
clinical study. Once we have completed all of the requirements to the FDA's satisfaction, we can begin marketing the Aura
device while at the same time apply for a CPT code and Medicare coverage.

We are also currently working towards obtaining a CE Mark for the Aura which is required for sales in the European Union.
We expect that milestone to be reached sometime in early 2025 and then we will begin EU marketing and seeking medical
insurance reimbursement.

In the longer term, assuming we receive regulatory approval in the United States, Vita will focus on optimizing growth,
achieving profitability, and market penetration for AURA while also growing the Company by developing the CORE
endoscopic cancer detection system for the early detection of internal organ cancers. Pilot studies with encouraging results
have already been conducted for colon, lung and oral cancers using the same system that the Aura is based on, except with
an endoscopic probe and a different algorithm. We plan to seek industry and clinical study partnerships that should
expedite our entry into the market for lung and colon cancer detection. Ultimately, we believe that the CORE could have a
very meaningful impact on human health given the high mortality rates for lung and colon cancers.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Mame: Thinh Tran



Thinh Tran's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: CEQ & Chairman

Dates of Service: February, 2019 - Present

Responsibilities: Overall management of all aspects of the Company. Overall management of all aspects of the
Company. Mr. Tran was the Founder, CEO, & Chairman of V-Silicon, a leader in the Smart TV market delivering best
in class picture and audio quality. He was previously the Founder, Chairman, & CEQ of Sigma Designs since its
inception in 1982 which he built from a humble start-up into a two billion dollar publicly traded NASDAQ company
making him one of the longest serving CEOs in the NASDAQ. Thinh also has extensive experience raising capital,
exceeding M&A transactions, and providing guidance to many start-ups. Prior to Sigma Designs, Mr. Tran was
employed by Amdahl Corporation and Trilogy Systems Corporation. Thinh holds a B.S.E.E. from the University of
Wisconsin & M.S.E.E. from Stanford University.

Name: Maria Victoria Reade
Maria Victoria Reade’s current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: COO
Dates of Service: April, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: In collaboration with the CEQ, developed Investor Pitch Deck, Business Plan and Investor
Presentations. The COO is responsible for AURAs FDA application for market clearance. Ms. Reade has 25+ vears of
executive leadership and consulting experience including: Executive Director, MCO Operations & MSO at Scripps
Clinic & Green Hospital La Jolla; VP, Medical Management at HMO Pacificare, Healthcare/IT Consultant at Deloitte,
TMI, Pharma & Medtech. Previously, she was the Founder and CEOQ of lon Therapeutics, a medical device & biologics
company where she successfully secured FDA device approval; served as CEOQ & Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) of
College Medical Center (157 bed hospital); Site Director, Quest Clinical Research conducting Pivotal Studies; and
Research Leader of UCSD & Schepens Institute/Harvard teams. Ms. Reade holds an MBA from Pace University and a
Bachelor of Science Nursing (BESN) from the University of Tennessee Center for Health Sciences. She is an Advisor for
Business and Academic Accelerator Programs (California Life Sciences Institute & Hult Global Business Challenge).

Name: Dzung Kim Tran Wright
Dzung Kim Tran Wright's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

* Position: CFO
Dates of Service: September, 2022 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for overseeing the corporate accounting team for a publicly traded pharmaceutical
company. Ms. Wright is the Chief Financial Officer of Vita Imaging, Inc. She has over 30 years of experience in the
financial industry, holding senior financial positions at multiple publicly traded and startup companies over a wide
range of industries such as medical, telecommunications, device technology, digital arts, mobile devices, and internet
technology. Before joining Vita Imaging, Dzung was Sr. Accounting Manager at Vivus, Inc. from 2013 to 2022 where
she was Responsible for overseeing the corporate accounting team for a publicly traded pharmaceutical company. She
has also held senior finance roles at Controlnet Inc., Foneweb Inc., and Microlambda Wireless Inc. She has a proven
track record of success in leading and managing financial teams, and she has a deep understanding of financial
reporting, analysis, and planning. Dzung is a graduate of 5an Jose State University and holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Business Administration and Accounting.

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

* Employer: VIVUS, Inc
Title: Sr. Accounting Manager
Dates of Service: May, 2013 - August, 2022
Responsibilities: Responsible for overseeing the corporate accounting team for a publicly traded pharmaceutical
company.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is



still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or "Company”) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of
the Commeon Stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to
indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should consider all of the information provided to
such potential investor regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other information
listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete
description of the commercial and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

i

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for our product, that people think it’s a better option than a competing product, or that we
will be able to provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through
market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following vour investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if vou decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
vour investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following yvour investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities yvou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to your investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed
The Company is offering Common Stock in the amount of up to $3,811,048.50 in this offering and may close on any



investments that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the
future in order to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company
itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds
sought, it will have to find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact yvour investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Commeon Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management's best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on
the campaign page.

Reliance on a single service or product

All of our current services are variants of one tyvpe of service and/or product. Relying heavily on a single service or product
can be risky, as changes in market conditions, technological advances, shifts in consumer preferences, or other changes can
adversely impact the demand for the product or service, potentially leading to revenue declines or even business failure,

Some of our products are still in the prototype phase and might never be operational products

Developing new products and technologies can be a complex process that involves significant risks and uncertainties.
Technical challenges, design flaws, manufacturing defects, and regulatory hurdles can all impact the success of a product or
service. It is possible that there may never be an operational product or that the product may never be used to engage in
transactions. It is possible that the failure to release the product is the result of a change in business model upon the
Company’s making a determination that the business model, or some other factor, will not be in the best interest of the
Company and its stockholders.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties

Competition can be intense in many markets, and a failure to keep up with competitors or anticipate shifts in market
dynamics can lead to revenue declines or market share losses. While we have manufactured a production prototype of our
Aura device, delays or cost overruns in the regulatory approval of our Aura device and failure of the product to meet our
performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological hurdles, difficulties in
manufacturing, changes to design, and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could materially and adversely affect our
operating performance and results of operations.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service



The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider. Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers
and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
IMproper use.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the minority
shareholders of the Company and therefore will have a limited ability to influence management’s decisions on how to run
the business. You are trusting in management's discretion in making good business decisions that will grow your
investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our company, you will only be paid out if there is any cash
remaining after all of the creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even if we sell all the Common 5tock we are offering now,
the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even if we
do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disbhurse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

Vita Imaging, Inc was formed on March 14, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has a limited history upon which an evaluation
of its performance and future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks
associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts to



developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay
dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. Vita Imaging has incurred a net
loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception, if any. There is no assurance that we will be profitable in the
near future or generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

The Company has a short history, few customers, and effectively no revenue. If you are investing in our company, it's
because you think that Aura Device is a good idea, that the team will be able to successfully market, and sell the product or
service, that we can price them right and sell them to enough people so that the Company will succeed. Further, we have
never turned a profit and there is no assurance that we will ever be profitable.

We are an early stage company operating in a new and highly competitive industry

The Company operates in a relatively new industry with a lot of competition from both startups and established companies.
As other companies flood the market and reduce potential market share, Investors may be less willing to invest in a
company with a declining market share, which could make it more challenging to fund operations or pursue growth
opportunities in the future.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company's ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.

Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company's products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company’s ability to
operate.

Uncertain Regulatory Landscape

Due to the unestablished nature of the market the business operates within, the potential introduction of new laws or
industry-specific standards can impose additional costs and operational burdens on the company. Non-compliance or legal
disputes may result in fines, penalties, reputational damage, or even litigation, adversely affecting the company’s financial
condition and ability to operate effectively.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company owns trademarks, copyrights, Internet
domain names, and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual
property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The
Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that
unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the Company.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or inetfective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business
Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we



will need to continue to attract and hire additional emplovees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successtul in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employvees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products. Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties. It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

We may face risks related to cybersecurity and data protection. We rely on technology systems to operate our business and
store and process sensitive data, including the personal information of our investors. Any significant disruption or breach of
our technology systems, or those of our third-party service providers, could result in unauthorized access to our systems
and data, and compromise the security and privacy of our investors. Moreover, we may be subject to cvber-attacks or other
malicious activities, such as hacking, phishing, or malware attacks, that could result in theft, loss, or destruction of our
data, disruption of our operations, or damage to our reputation. We may also face legal and regulatory consequences,
including fines, penalties, or litigation, in the event of a data breach or cyber-attack. Any significant disruption or
downtime of our platform, whether caused by cyber-attacks, system failures, or other factors, could harm our reputation,
reduce the attractiveness of our platform, and result in a loss of investors and issuer companies. Moreover, disruptions in
the services of our technology provider or other third-party service providers could adversely impact our business
operations and financial condition. This could adversely impact the value of your investment.

Economic and market conditions

The Company's business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results,

Force majeure events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

Regulatory Hurdles
The medical device and diagnostic industry is one that encounters significant regulatory hurdles in getting technological
advances approved, as well as intense pressure to assure that their technologies are cost saving or cost effective. These



regulatory hurdles, as well as marketplace demands, increases the cost of innovation, as well as the potential risk of failure,
which would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s performance. Potential investors should be aware of the risks,
problems, delays, expenses and difficulties which the Company may encounter in light of the extensive regulatory
environment within which the Company’s business is carried out. The process of obtaining necessary regulatory approval is
lengthy, expensive and uncertain. The Company or its collaborators may fail to obtain the necessary approvals to
commence or continue to manufacture or market the Company's potential products in reasonable time frames, if at all. In
addition, governmental authorities in the United States, or other countries may enact regulatory reforms or restrictions on
the development of new medical devices that could adversely affect the regulatory environment in which we operate or the
development of any products we may develop.

Medical Product Liability

Many of the products we are depending on to drive future growth are not yet ready for sale. If any of these products do not
achieve market acceptance, our ability to generate revenue will be adversely affected. If our products are alleged to be
harmful, we may not be able to sell them, we may be subject to product liability claims not covered by insurance and our
reputation could be damaged. The nature of our business exposes us to potential liability risks inherent in the testing,
manufacturing and marketing of medical devices. There can be no assurance that users will not claim that effects other than
those intended have resulted from our products. Component failures, manufacturing flaws, quality system failures, design
defects, inadequate disclosure of product related risks or product related information or other safety issues with respect to
these or other products we manutacture or sell could result in an unsafe condition or injury to, or death of, a user. There can
be no guarantee that product liability lawsuits will not be brought against us even if such products have been used for their
approved indications and appropriate labels have been included. In the event of allegations that any of our products are
harmful, we may experience reduced demand for our products. In addition, we may be forced to defend individual or class
action lawsuits and, if unsuccessful, to pay a substantial amount of damages. The outcome of litigation is difficult to assess
or quantify. The cost to defend against litigation may be significant. We do not have insurance covering the costs and losses
as a result of product recalls or failures or other liabilities. Such insurance is expensive. If we seek insurance, there is no
guarantee it will be available on acceptable terms. Even if obtained, insurance may not fully protect the Company or its
employees from liability or losses. Some manufacturers that have suffered such liability claims or losses in the past have
been forced to cease operations or claim bankruptcy.

[ndustry Competition

The industry in which the Company operates is characterized by rapid and substantial technological change. The
Company’'s competitors may have developed or may be developing technologies which could become the basis for
competitive products. Some of these products may prove to be more effective and less costly than the Company’s products
under development. There can be no assurance that the development of additional products by others will not render the
Company's product candidates non-competitive or that the Company will be able to keep pace with technological
developments.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned IPEtEent;.ige
Thinh Tran 4. 000,000 Common Stock
Thinh Tran 647,795 Series A Preferred Stock

102.83%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Series A Preferred Stock, and Unsecured Line of Credit and Convertible
Promissory Note. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 668,605 of Common
Stock.

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 10,000,000 with a total of 6,229,835 outstanding.
Voting Rights
One vote per share.
Material Rights
The total amount outstanding does not include 912,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options issued.

The total amount outstanding does not include 588,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but
unissued.

If all 912,000 issued options were exercised, and Mr. Tran exercised the Convertible Note for $1,295,558, he would receive
647,794 shares of Series A Preferred Stock and his aggregate percentage of voting shares would be 52.83%,

Please see the Company's Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, attached to the Offering Memorandum as
Exhibit F, for further information on the rights of this class of securities.

Series A Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 2,500,000 with a total of 1,007,500 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of shares of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the number of shares of Common
Stock into which such shares of Preferred Stock could be converted immediately after the close of business on the record
date fixed for such meeting or the effective date of such written consent and shall have voting rights and powers equal to
the voting rights and powers of the Common Stock and shall be entitled to notice of any stockholders’ meeting in
accordance with the bylaws of the Company. Except as otherwise provided herein or as required by law, the Preferred Stock
shall vote together with the Common Stock at any annual or special meeting of the stockholders and not as a separate class,
and may act by written consent in the same manner as the Common Stock.

Material Rights

If all 912,000 issued options were exercised, and Mr. Tran exercised the Convertible Note for $1,295,558, he would receive
647,794 shares of Series A Preferred Stock and his aggregate percentage of voting shares would be 52.83%.

Dividend Rights: Holders of Series A Preferred Stock have certain dividend rights. See Exhibit F for complete information.

Liguidation Preference: Holders of Series A Preferred Stock have certain preferences. See Exhibit F for complete
information.

Conversion Rights: Holders of Series A Preferred Stock have certain conversion rights. Currently, each share of Series A
Preferred Stock is convertible into 1 share of Common Stock. See Exhibit F for complete information regarding events that
can affect the conversion exchange ratio such as stock splits, mergers, etc.

Anti-Dilution Rights: Holders of Series A Preferred Stock have certain anti-dilution rights. See Exhibit F for complete
information.

Redemption Rights: The Preferred Stock is not redeemable.



Separate Vote of Preferred Stock: For so long as at least 75% of the initially-issued shares of Preferred Stock (as adjusted for
any stock dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations and the like with respect to such shares after the Filing Date)
remain outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent required herein or by law, the vote or written consent of the
holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Preferred Stock, voting together as a single class, shall be necessary for
effecting or validating the following actions (whether taken directly or indirectly, by merger, recapitalization or otherwise).
See Exhibit F for complete information.

Unsecured Line of Credit and Convertible Promissory Note

The security will convert into Series a preferred stock and the terms of the Unsecured Line of Credit and Convertible
Promissory Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $1,295 588.54

Maturity Date: March 31, 2026&

Interest Rate: 3.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: None

Conversion Trigger: At the option of the creditor or change of control (see below)

Material Rights
The amount outstanding of $1,295,588.54 is as of June 30, 2024,

The Advances made pursuant to this Unsecured Line of Credit and Convertible Promissory Note shall not exceed
$1,500,000.

Automatic Repayment Upon a Change of Control. In the event that the Company undergoes a Change of Control (as defined
below) while this Note remains, then (x) two times the outstanding principal amount of this Note plus (y) all accrued
interest thereon, shall be repaid in connection with such Change of Control. For purposes of this Agreement, "Change of
Control” shall be deemed to have occurred upon any one of the following events: (i) upon the consummation of the
acquisition of a majority of the outstanding stock of the Company pursuant to a tender offer validly made under any federal
or state law (other than a tender offer by the Company), (ii) upon the consummation of a merger, consolidation or other
reorganization of the Company (other than a reincorporation of the Company), if after giving effect to such merger,
consolidation or other reorganization of the Company, the shareholders of the Company immediately prior to such merger,
consolidation or other reorganization hold less than 50% of the voting or economic interest of the surviving or resulting
entity after such merger, consolidation or other reorganization; or (iii) upon the sale of all or substantially all of the assets
of the Company.

Optional Conversion. At any time while this Note remains outstanding, then, upon the written election of the Holder, the
outstanding principal amount of this Note and all accrued interest thereon, shall convert in whole without any further
action by the Holder into Series A Preferred Stock at a conversion price equal to a price paid per share equal to $2.00 (as
adjusted for any stock combination, stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization or other similar transaction occurring after
the date hereof). Any issuance of Equity Securities pursuant to the conversion of this Note pursuant to this Section 3(a)
shall be upon and subject to the same terms and conditions applicable to the Series A Preferred Stock previously sold in the
Company's Series A Preferred Stock financing (the "Financing”). At all times following the date hereof until the conversion
or repayment of this Note, the Company shall take all actions necessary or advisable from time to time to keep sufficient
authorized by unissued shares of Series A Preferred Stock reserved for conversion of this Note.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Common Stock of the Company, vou will have limited rights in regard to the corporate actions of the
Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its
significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may have rights less than
those of other investors and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and
most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).



Transferability of securities

For a vear, the securities can only be resold:
& Inan PO,
* To the company;
¢ Toan accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

» Name: Series A Preferred Shares
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $2,015,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 1,007,500
Use of proceeds: Operations, FDA submission, prototype build
Date: December 31, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

= Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $1,295,588.54
Use of proceeds: Operations, FDA submission, initial production run
Date: February 10, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

¢ Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $828,096.15
Number of Securities Sold: 159,522
Use of proceeds: Operations, FDA submission, prototype build
Date: November 14, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

* Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $360,854.30
Number of Securities Sold: 70,313

Use of proceeds: Operations, FDA submission
Date: June 28, 2024

Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

For the year ended December 31, 2022 compared to the year ended December 31, 2023,

Revenue



Revenue for fiscal year 2022 was $0 compared to $0 in fiscal year 2023. The Company is a medical device manufacturer and
does not anticipate revenue prior to receiving FDA clearance. The Aura product market launch is projected early 2025,
subject to regulatory approval.

Cost of Sales

Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2022 was 30 compared to 30 in fiscal year 2023,
Gross Margins

Gross margins for fiscal year 2022 were 30 compared to 30 in fiscal year 2025,
Expenses

Expenses for fiscal yvear 2022 were $818,543 compared to $1,597,764 in fiscal year 2023. The increase of $779,221 was due to
an increase in R&D expense of $3345,107, from $614,402 in 2022 to $959,509 in 2025 plus an increase in G&A expense of
$434,115, from $204,141 in 2022 to $638,256 in 2025, The R&D increase is due to the engineering cost to design and
develop the product and the increase in testing services for FDA requirements. The G&A expense increased due to the
increase in financing activities, investor relations, and clinical study expense to support our FDA application.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the initial production stage and is pre-revenue. We are of the opinion that the historical cash
flows will not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for the future because the Company is projecting product
sales and revenue for 2025 subject to receiving FDA clearance. Past cash was primarily generated through equity
investments and loans. Our goal is to obtain FDA clearance and begin sales and marketing in 2025, We project positive cash
flow in the second year after FDA clearance from revenue generated by the Aura product.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
ete...)

As of June 30, 2024, the Company had $108,434 cash on hand. In addition, as of June 30, 2024, the Company had
approximately $204,411 of unused credit pursuant to a $1.5 million convertible line of credit with the founder and CEQ Mr.
Thinh Tran.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do yvou have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are critical to our operations. These funds are required to support the existing FDA
clearance application for the Aura product and to build enough units to begin sales and marketing.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

These funds are necessary for the Company's viability. They are essential for completing the FDA clearance application,
producing enough units for sales and marketing, and supporting operations over the next few years. Of the total funds
available to the Company, approximately 92% will be made up of funds raised from this offering based on the maximum
offering amount of $3,811,048.50.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum Offering Amount of $15,002.40 then management anticipates that the cash on hand
and unused line of credit to fund current operations for three months. This is based on a current monthly burn rate of
$100,000 for expenses related to the ongoing FDA application and initial production run to seed the market and
demonstrate the product.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum amount of the Offering, then management anticipates that the cash on hand and line
of credit are sufficient for the next three years. This is based on a current monthly burn rate of $100,000 for expenses
related to the ongoing FDA application and initial production run to seed the market and demonstrate the product, and
additional marketing and sales spending.



Are there any additional future sources of capital available to vour company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

The Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital including venture capital, Reg D Rule 506 private

placements, and notably a $1,500,000 convertible line of credit from Mr. Tran, the CEQ, that matures on March 31, 2026. As
of June 30, 2024, $1,295,588.54 is outstanding on the line of credit with approximately $204,411 available for the Company
to draw down.

Indebtedness

# Creditor: Thinh Tran
Amount Owed: $1,295,588.54
Interest Rate: 3.0%
Maturity Date: March 31, 2026
Loan becomes due on change of control and is convertible into Series A Preferred shares at the option of the creditor.
See The Company Securities section, under Unsecured Line of Credit and Convertible Promissory Note for more
detailed information.

Related Party Transactions

* Name of Person: Thinh Tran
Relationship to Company: CEO & Chairman
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Loan to Company of $1,295,588.54
Material Terms: The Company entered into a convertible promissory note and line of credit with a related party for an
ageregate maximum amount of $1,500,000 on February 10, 2023. Approximately $1,295,588.54 has already been
advanced. The line of credit matures on March 31, 2026 or upon change of control. It is convertible into Series A
Preferred Shares at $2.00 per share.

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $41,252,809.50
Valuation Details:

This pre-money valuation was calculated internally by the Company without the use of any tormal independent third-party
evaluation.

In making this calculation, we have assumed all preferred stock is converted to common stock.

In making this calculation, we have not assumed: (i) all outstanding options, warrants, and other securities with a right to
acquire shares are exercised; and (ii) any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan are issued.

The pre-money valuation does not take into account anv convertible securities currently outstanding. The Company
currently has $1,295,588.54 in Convertible Notes outstanding. Please refer to the Company Securities section of the
Offering Memorandum for further details regarding current outstanding convertible securities that may affect your
ownership in the future.

Use of Proceeds

[f we raise the Target Offering Amount of $15,002.40 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

* StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

* StartEngine Service Fees
94.5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $3,811,048.50, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%



& Marketing
15.0%
Vita will focus on establishing partnerships with Physicians/Providers and Payors in its target markets, as well as
innovative channels not targeted by its competitors. Marketing will follow from industry and trade and physician
awareness campaigns to specific executions directed at target customer segments. Top tier 20 to 30 customers in each
segment will be the initial focus. Due to a concentrated market, a few sales "hits” in these top tiers will lead to
achieving targeted forecasts.

¢ Research & Development
15.0%
While the development of the Aura is complete, the Company wants to lower costs of production and will focus its
R&D in that regard. In addition, the Company contracts for research with the BC Cancer Agency Research Centre to
advance the other applications of the platform technology.

o Company Employment
12.0%
The Company currently has 14 employees in addition to the CEQ and COO. Other necessary skilled workers are
employed through short term consulting contracts and are not employees.

¢ Operations
30.0%
Operations for 2024 will mainly consist of obtaining FDA clearance for the Aura device and manufacturing a small
number of units. The Company is benefitting from small business initiatives that the federal government has
implemented. There is no filing fee for the company’s first PMA application with the FDA. The Company has retained
regulatory consultants as needed to assist in the regulatory process.

* Working Capital
24.5%
Working capital will be used to fund the commercialization of the Aura post FDA clearance starting in early 2025,

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

Mo disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at www.vita-
imaging.com {www.vita-imaging.com/annual-report).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.
Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at; www_startengine.com/vitaimaging

Investing Process



See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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VITA IMAGING INC,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 and 2022



artesian
CPA, LLC

To the Board of Directors of
Vita Imaging Inc.
San Jose, CA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vita Imaging Inc. (the "Company™) which comprise
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of operations, changes in

stockholder’s equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended, and the relared notes to the financial
statements,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stares
of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sratements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Substantial Doubt About the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a
going concern. As described in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company has not yet generated revenues
or profits, has sustained ner losses of §1,624,936 and 3837 822 for the vears ended December 31, 2023 and
2022, respectively, and has negative cash flows from operations. As of December 31, 2023, the Company had
an accumulated deficit of $4,363,998 and a working capital deficit of $1,212,742, These factors, among others,
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans
regarding these matters are also described in Note 2, The financial statements do not include any adjustments
that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion 15 not modified with respect to this matter,

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles penerally accepted n the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Market Street, Suite 2002 | Denver, COY BO202
pr B77.968.3330 £ 72006340905

infol@ArtesianCPA.com | www. ArtesianCPA.com



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the ageregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern within one vear after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overnide of mternal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered
material if there 1s a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepred auditng standards, we:
»  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the tinancial
starcments.

* (Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
penod of ome.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit

/s/ Artesian CPA, LL.C

Denver, Colorado
April 19, 2024

Artesian CPA, LLC
| 624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 50202
pr 877.968.3330 & 72006340905
infol@ArtesianCPA.com | www ArtesianCPA.com



VITA IMAGING INC,
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2023 2022
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 121,086 & 46,568
Inventory 330,081 112,856
Escrow receivable 45364 -
Total current assets 496,531 159,424
Deposits 5,149 99,871
Property and equipment, net 21,964 23,649
Intangible assets, net 11,145 47,145
Total assets 534,788 % 330,089
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilitics:
Accounts payable 262,193 § 230424
Accrued expenses 309,090 39,078
Stock payable - 25,000
Loan payable, related party 1,095,589 -
Accrued interest, related party 42,401 -
Total current liabilities 1,700,273 294,502
Loan payable, related party - 645,589
Accrucd interest, related party - 16,708
Total liabilities 1,709,273 956,799
Stockholders' equity {deficit):
Series A preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 2,500,000 shares authorized, 1,007 300 and 837,500 shares issued
and outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively: liquidation preference of $2,015,000 and $1 1101 84
as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively
Common stock, 30,0000 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 6,159,522 and 6,000,000 shares issued and outstanding
as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively 6l6 L
Additional paid-in capital 3,188,797 2,111,668
Accumulated deficit (4,363,998) (2,739.062)
Total stockholders' equity {deficit) (1,174, 484) (626,710)
Total liabilines and stockholders’ equity (deficit) 534788 % J30,089

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.



VITA IMAGING INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended
December 31,
2023 2022
Net revenue $ - 5 -
Operating expenses:
General and administrative H38,256 204,141
Research and development Q59 509 614,402
Total operating expenses 1,597,764 818543
Loss from operations (1,597,764) (B18.543)
Other income {expense):
Interest expense, related party (27,172) (19,279
Total other expense (27.172) (19,2790
Provision for income taxes - -
Net loss $ (1.624.936) § (837.822)
Weighted average common stock outstanding - basic and diltued 6,079,761 6,000,000
Net loss per share - basic and diluted 5 027y 8 (0.14)

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements



VITA IMAGING INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Serles A Twtal
Preferred Stock Commen Stock Additional Accamubated Stockhslders'
Shares At Shares Aomisant Faiud-in Capital e Ficit Equity (Deficit)
Balances at December 31, 2021 47500 % 48 o (b O £ (i 3 1,378,042 S L2 & (522540
[ssuance of preferred stock 362 50 il - - 724 4 - 25000
Stock-based compersation - - - - 2452 - 24652
Mzl loss . . = x . (RIT I [HA7 522}
Balances at December 31, 2022 Ri7500 % #4 o (e D (] 2110 665 (2.73%,062) (626,710}
[ssuance of preferred stock for proceeds 170 (e 17 - - 3304983 - 340,(6K)
[ssuance of common stock pursuant i Bepulanon CT offering, -
nel of ofler re Csls . . 155,316 I G2 (k0 - Y2 (155
Broker compensation 4, M - 231978 - 23978
Stock-based compensation - - - - 21,132 - 20,152
Met loss - - - - - [ 1.624,936) {1,624,956)
Balances at December 31, 2023 107 500§ 1 159,532 L flh ] 3,188,797 5 43030908 & (1,174.484)

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.



VITA IMAGING INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Mows Mrom operating activities:
Met loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Stock-based compensation
Services paid by note payable, related party
Changes in operating asscts and liabilities:
Inventory
Ohther receivables
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest, related party
Met cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and cquipment
Deposits
Met cash provided by (uscd in) investing activitics
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loan payable, related party
Issuance of preferred stock for proceeds
Issuance of common stock pursuant o Regulation CF offering, net of offering costs and escrow receivable
Stock payable
MNet cash provided by financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supple mental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for income taxes
Cash paid for interest

Supple mental disclosure of non-cash financing activities:
Broker compensation

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.

Year Ended
December 31,
2023 2022

(1,624,934) % [(E3iTR22

5,969 2408

A, 00 36, (MM

21,132 B.652

- 26,9496
(217.,225) (62,850)

- 52,586

31,769 49,943

270,012 13,482

25 693 1,988
i(1.451,586) (698,623)
(4.284) (26,057)
94,722 (66,822)
90,439 (92,879)

450,000 -

340,000 725,000

670,666 -

(25,000) 25,000

1,435,666 750,000
74,518 (41,502}

46,568 88,069

121,086 b 46,568

= % -

1,478 ) 7201

23,975 b -



VITA IMAGING INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Vita Imaging Inc. (the “Company™) is a corporation formed on March 14, 2019 under the laws of Delaware. The Company is
a medical device company that is developing technology that focuses on the early detection of pre-cancer and malignant
tumors. The Company is headquartered in San Jose, California.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company has not commenced planned principal operations nor generated revenue. The
Company’s activities since inception have consisted of formation activities, research and development, and capital raising efforts,
Once the Company commences its planned principal operations, it will incur significant additional expenses. The Company is
dependent upon additional capital resources for the commencement of its planned principal operations and 1s subject to significant
risks and uncertainties; including failing to secure funding to operationalize the Company’s planned operations or failing to
profitably operate the business.

GOING CONCERN

The Company has evaluated whether there are certain conditions and events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
1ssued.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of
assets and the satisfaction of Liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has not generated revenues or profits since
inception, has sustained net losses of 1,624,936 and $837,822 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and
has mmcurred negative cash flows from operations for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, As of December 31, 2023, the
Company had an accumulated deficit of $4,363,998 and a working capital deficit of §1,212,742. These factors, among others, raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Company s ability to continue as a going concern
for the next twelve months is dependent upon its ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to meet its obligations,
which it has not been able to accomplish to date, and/or to obtain additional capital financing, No assurance can be given that the
Company will be successful in these efforts.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability
and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of habilities.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America ("GAAP"). The Company’s fiscal yvear is December 31.

Use of Estimares

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and habilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant estimates and
assumptions reflected in these financial statements include, but are not limited to, the valuations of assets from acquisition, common
stock, and stock options. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience, known trends and other market-specific or other
relevant factors that 1t believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. On an ongoimg basis, management evaluates its estimates
when there are changes in circumstances, facts and expenence., Changes in estimates are recorded in the peniod i which they
become known. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant Risks and Uncertainties

The Company 1s subject to customary risks and uncertainties, including but not limited to, the need for protection of proprictary
technology of 1ts product, dependence on key personnel, cost of services provided by third parties and the need to obtain additional
funds through the sale of its common and preferred stock. The Company has not generated revenues and has not been granted a
license or been approved by regulatory authorities to produce and sell its product. There are no assurances that this approval will
be given or obtained.



VITA IMAGING INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents. The Company generally maintains balances in various operating accounts at financial institutions that management
believes to be of high credit quality, in amounts that may exceed federally insured limits, The Company has not experienced any
losses related to its cash and cash equivalents and does not believe that it is subject to unusual credit risk beyond the normal credit
risk associated with commercial banking relationships. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, all of the Company's cash and cash
equivalents were held at one accredited financial institution.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash
equivalents.

Fair Value Measurementis

Certain assets and liabilities of the Company are carried at fair value under GAAP. Fair value is defined as the exchange price
that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques used to
measure fair value must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Financial assets and
habilities carmed at fair value are to be classified and disclosed in one of the following three levels of the fair value hierarchy, of
which the first two are considered observable and the last is considered unobservable:

« Level |—Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2—0Observable inputs {other than Level | quoted prices), such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets
or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active for identical or similar assets or liabilities, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

# Level 3—Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity that are significant to determining the fair
value of the assets or habilities, including pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies and similar techniques.

The carrying values of the Company’s assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.
Tuventory

[nventory consists of device materials, and includes products acquired pursuant to an asset purchase agreement in 2019. The
inventory was recorded at its estimated fair value at the time of acquisition, which was less than the historical cost. Inventory is
valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. In 2023 and 2022, the Company made purchases of $217,225 and 562,856,
respectively. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company determined there was no reserve for obsolescence or impairment
necessary.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment consist of lab equipment, of which $4.284 and 526,057 was purchased in 2023 and 2022, respectively.
Lab equipment has a useful life of five years. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis. As of December 31, 2023, property
and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of 38,377, was 321,964, As of December 31, 2022, property and equipment, net
of accumulated depreciation of $2,408, was 323,649, Depreciation expense of 55,969 and 52,408 was recorded for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Intangible Assers, Net

The Company acquired certain intellectual property valued at $180,000 pursuant to an asset purchase agreement of a medical
device company in 2019, The intellectual property consists of developed technology and has a useful life of five vears. As of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization was 511,145 and 347,145, respectively.
Amortization expense was 536,000 for both years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,



VITA IMAGING INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its long-lived assets (amortizable intangible assets) for impairment whenever events or circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected cash flows, undiscounted, is less
than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrving amount of the asset
exceeds its fair value. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, no impairment was deemed necessary.

Revenue Recognition

ASC Topic 606, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ establishes principles for reporting information about the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts to provide goods or services to
customers.

Revenues are recogmzed when control of the promised goods or services are transferred to a customer, in an amount that
reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. The Company applies the
following five steps in order to determine the appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized as it fulfills its obligations under each
of its agreements: 1) identify the contract with a customer; 2) identify the performance obligations in the contract; 3) determine the
transaction price; 4) allocate the transaction price to performance obligations in the contract; and 3) recognize revenue as the
performance obligation is satisfied. To date. no revenue has been recognized.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expended as incurred.
General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of payroll and payroll-related benefits and taxes, stock-based
compensation, professional services, admimstrative expenditures, and information technology.

Research and Development Expenses

Costs related to development of the Company’s products are included mn research and development expenses and are expensed
as mecurred.

Concentrations

The Company 1s dependent on third-party vendors to supply products for research and development activities. In particular, the
Company relies and expects to continue to rely on a small number of vendors. The loss of one of these vendors may have a negative
short-term impact on the Company’s operations; however, the Company beheves there are acceptable substitute vendors that can
be utilized longer-term.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with ASC 718, Compensation - Stock Compensation. The
Company measures all stock-based awards granted to employees, directors and non-employee consultants based on the fair value
on the date of the grant and recognizes compensation expense for those awards, net of estimated forfeitures, over the requisite
service period, which is generally the vesting period of the respective award. For awards with service-based vesting conditions, the
Company records the expense for using the straight-line method. For awards with performance-based vesting conditions, the
Company records the expense if and when the Company concludes that 1t 15 probable that the performance condition will be
achieved.

The Company classifies stock-based compensation expense in its statements of operations in the same manner in which the
award recipient’s payroll costs are classified or in which the award recipient’s service payments are classified.

The fair value of each stock option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The
Company historically has been a private company and lacks company-specific historical and implied volatility information for its
stock. Therefore, it estimates its expected stock price volatility based on the historical volatility of publicly traded peer companies
and expects to continue to do so until such time as it has adequate historical data regarding the volatility of its own traded stock



VITA IMAGING INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

price. The expected term of the Company’s stock options has been determined utilizing the “simplified” method for awards that
qualify as “plain-vanilla™ options. The risk-free interest rate is determined by reference to the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at
the time of grant of the award for time periods approximately equal to the expected term of the award. Expected dividend yield is
based on the fact that the Company has never paid cash dividends on common stock and does not expect to pay any cash dividends
in the foreseeable future. Determining the appropriate fair value of stock-based awards requires the input of subjective assumptions.
The assumptions used in calculating the fair value of stock-based awards represent management’s best estimates and involve
inherent uncertainties and the application of management’s judgment, As a result, 1f factors change and management uses different
assumptions, stock-based compensation expense could be materially different for future awards.

Leases

On January |, 2022, the Company adopted ASC 842, Leases, as amended, which supersedes the lease accounting guidance
under Topic 840, and generally requires lessees to recognize operating and finance lease habilities and corresponding right-of-use
(ROL) assets on the balance sheet and to provide enhanced disclosures surrounding the amount, timing and uncertainty of cash
Hlows arising from lease arrangements. The Company adopted the new guidance using a modified retrospective method. Under this
method, the Company elected to apply the new accounting standard only to the most recent period presented, recogmzing the
cumulative effect of the accounting change, 1t any, as an adjustment to the beginming balance of retammed earmings. Accordingly,
pror periods have not been recast to retlect the new accounting standard. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of ASC
842 had no material impact on accumulated defict.

The Company elected transitional practical expedients for existing leases which eliminated the requirements to reassess existing
lease classification, imtial direct costs, and whether contracts contain leases. Also, the Company elected to present the payments
associated with short-term leases as an expense in statements of operations. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12
months or less. The adoption of ASC 842 had no impact on the Company’s balance sheet as of January 1, 2022,

Income Taxes

The Company uses the hability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC 740, fncome Taxes. Under the
liability method, deferred 1axes are determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax basis of
assels and habilities using tax rates expected to be in effect during the vears in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation
allowance 15 recorded when 1t 15 unlikely that the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company assesses ils income fax
positions and record tax benefits for all vears subject to examination based upon our evaluation of the facts, circumstances and
information available at the reporting date. In accordance with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there 15 a greater than
50% hikelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, our policy will be to record the largest amount of tax benefit that is more likely
than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. For those
income tax positions where there is less than 50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit will be recognized
in the financial statements.

Net Loss per Share

Met earnings or loss per share is computed by dividing net income or loss by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the period, excluding shares subject to redemption or forfeiture. The Company presents basic and diluted net
earnings or loss per share. Diluted net eamings or loss per share reflect the actual weighted average of common shares i1ssued and
outstanding during the period, adjusted for potentially dilutive securities outstanding. Potentially dilutive securities are excluded
from the computation of the diluted net loss per share if their inclusion would be anti-dilutive. As all potentially dilutive securities
are anti-dilutive as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, diluted net loss per share 1s the same as basic net loss per share for each year.
Potentially dilutive items outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 consist of outstanding options (Note 6).

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) 1ssued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU™) 2016-
02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most operating leases
in its balance sheet, The ASU 15 effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2021, The Company adopted
ASU 2016-02 on January 1, 2022 and it did not have any effect on its financial statements since its lease agreement is short term in
nature.



VITA IMAGING INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In January 2017, the FASB 1ssued ASU 2017-04, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350), simplifving Accounting for
Croodwill Impairment ("ASU 2017-047). ASU 2017-04 removes the requirement to perform a hypothetical purchase price allocation
to measure goodwill impairment. A goodwill impairment will now be the amount by which a reporting unit’s carrying value exceeds
its fair value, not to exceed the carrying amount of goodwill. The amendments in this updaie are effective for public entities for
fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2020. For all other entities, the amendment
1s effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022, including interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company
1s currently evaluating the impact the adoption of ASLI 2017-04 will have on the Company’s financial statements.

In August 2020, FASB issued ASU 2020-06, Accounting for Convertible Instrumenis and Contracis in an Entity; Own Equity
(“ASU 2020-067), as part of its overall simplification initiative to reduce costs and complexity of applying accounting standards
while maintaining or improving the usefulness of the information provided to users of financial statements. Among other changes,
the new guidance removes from GAAP separation models for convertible debt that require the convertible debt to be separated into
a debt and equity component, unless the conversion feature 1s required to be bifurcated and accounted for as a dernivative or the debt
15 issued at a substantial premium. As a result, after adopting the guidance, entities will no longer separately present such embedded
conversion features in equity, and will instead account for the convertible debt wholly as debt. The new guidance also requires use
of the “if-converted” method when calculating the dilutive impact of convertible debt on earnings per share, which 1s consistent
with the Company’s current accounting treatment under the current guidance. The Company adopted ASU 2016-02 on January |,
2022 and it did not have any effect on its financial statements.

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU No. 2019-12, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Simplifying the Accounting for Income
Taxes (“ASU 2019-127), which simplifies the accounting for income taxes, eliminates certain exceptions within ASC 740, facome
Taxes, and clarifies certain aspects of the current guidance to promote consistency among reporting entities. The ASU 15 effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022,
with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted this standard in 2022, which did not have a material impact on Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued accounting standards could have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. As new accounting pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are
applicable under the circumstances.

LOAN PAYABLE, RELATED PARTY

In 2021, the Company entered into a line of credit with a related party for an aggregate purchase amount of $618,593, including
$424,096 in proceeds and services paid of $194.497. The maximum amount per the line of credit was $500,000, but was increased
1o 51,500,000 in 2023, The loan bears interest at 3% per annum and matures on March 31, 2024 or upon a change in control. The
loans are convertible into the Company’s Series A preferred stock at a conversion price of $2.00 per share at the election of the
holder. The Company determined the fair value of the conversion feature was deminimus due to its short term life, exercise price,
and unlikelihood of exercise. In 2022, the Company incurred services paid of $26,996. In 2023, the Company received proceeds
of 3450,000. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, $1,095,589 and $645.589, respectively, remained outstanding. During 2023 and
2022, the Company incurred interest expense of $27,172, and 519,279, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, interest payments of $1,478 and 57,291 were made. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, accrued interest related to this
note was $42,401 and 516,708, respectively.

STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY / (DEFICIT)

As of December 31, 2023, the Company's certificate of incorporation, as amended and restated, authorized the Company to
issue 2,500,000 shares of preferred stock and 10,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share. The preferred stock
is designated as Series A preferred stock.

The holders of the preferred stock have the following rights and preferences:
Voting

The holders of preferred stock are entitled to vote, together with the holders of common stock as a single class, on all matters
submitted to stockholders for a vote and have the right to vote the number of shares equal to the number of shares of common stock
into which each share of preferred stock could convert on the record date for determination of stockholders entitled to vote.
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The holders of common and preferred stock, voting together on an as-if-converted basis, shall be entitled to elect all members
of the Board of Directors.

Dividends

In the event dividends ae paid on any share of common stock, the Company shall pay an additional dividend or make a
distribution on all outstanding shares of preferred stock in a per share amount equal (on an as-if-converted to common stock basis)
to the amount paid or set aside for each share of common stock.

The Original Issue Price of the Series A preferred stock is $2.00 per share.
Liguidation

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company or deemed liquidation event,
the Series A stockholders, on a pari passu basis, shall be entitled to a liguidation preference equal to the Original Issue Price plus
all declared and unpaid dividends. After the payment of all preferential amounts to preferred stockholders, the remaining assets
available for distribution shall be distributed among common stockholders on a pro-rata basis.

The total liquidation preference as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 amounted to $2,0015,000 and §1,675,000, respectively.
Conversion

Each share of preferred stock is convertible into common stock, at the option of the holder, at any time after the date of issuance.
The conversion price shall initially be the Original Issue Price of the Series A preferred stock, subject to appropriate adjustment in
the event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization. Accordingly, as of December 31, 202
and 2022, each share outstanding of each series of preferred stock was convertible into shares of common stock on a one-for-one
basis,

Each share of preferred stock i1s automatically convertible into common stock upon an initial public offering or a vote of the
majority of Series A preferred stockholders,

Stock Transactions

In 2023 and 2022, the Company issued 170,000 and 362,500 shares of Series A preferred stock for proceeds of $340,000 and
$725.000, respectively, or $2.00 per share.

In 2023, the Company conducted a Regulation CF offering of its common stock at $5.70 per share (weighted average of $5.15
per share after bonus shares) and issued 159,522 shares of common stock for gross proceeds of $800,063, with offering costs of
$108,007. The shares 1ssued ncluded 4,206 shares issued to StartEngine as broker compensation, valued at $23,975 and included
in offering costs.

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were 6,159,522 and 6,000,000 shares of common stock outstanding, respectively.
As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were 1,007,500 and 837,500 shares of preferred stock outstanding, respectively.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Vita Imaging Ine. 2019 Stock Incentive Plan

The Company has adopted the Vita lmaging Inc. 2019 Stock Incentive Plan (“2019 Plan™), as amended and restated, which
provides for the grant of shares of stock options and stock appreciation rights (“SARs™) and restricted common shares to employees,
non-employee directors, and non-employee consultants, The number of shares authorized by the 2019 Plan was 1,500,000 shares
as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

The option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock’s fair market value at the date of the grant and
generally have a term of ten vears. The amounts granted each calendar vear to an employee or non-emplovee is limited depending
on the type of award. Stock options comprise all of the awards granted since the 2019 Plan’s inception. As of December 31, 2023,
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there were 618,000 shares available for grant under the 2019 Plan. Stock options granted under the 2019 Plan typically vest over

four years.

A summary of information related to stock options for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 15 as follows:

Weighted
Average Weighted
Number of Exercise Average Instrinsic
Options Price Contract Term Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2021 552,000 5 0.01 9.04 b 32,660
Granted 1 70,000 L3 0.37 1 0.00
Execised - 5 - -
Expired/Cancelled - 5 - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2022 T22.000 % 0.09 8.04 s 198,720
Granted 160,000 5 0.37 100,00
Execised - $ - -
Expired/Cancelled - % - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2023 E&2,000 % 0.14 T.45 5 4,899,781
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2023 544,083 £ 0.04 6.71 5  3.077984
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2022 356,500 $ 0.01 150 b 128,340
December 31,
2023 2022
Waenghted average prant=date fiir valve of options gromted during year & 25 5 25
Weighted overage duration (years) to expirabion of outstanding options at vear-cnd 745 o4

The following table presents, on a weighted average basis, the assumptions used in the Black-5choles option-pricing model to

determine the grant-date fair value of stock options granted:

December 31,

Time Vesting 2023 2022
Expected hife (vears) 7.00 7.00
Risk-free interest rate 3.48% 4.28%
Expected volatihity O7% 6%
Annual dividend yield %% 0%

The total grant-date fair value of the options granted during the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $39,701 and
542,790, respectively. Stock-based compensation expense for stock options of 521,132 and 58,652 was recognized under FASB
ASC 718 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and included in general and administrative expenses in

the statements of operations.

Total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock option awards amounted to 573,616 at December 31, 2023,

which is expected to be recognized over 18 months.

COLLABORATION RESEARCH AND LICENSE AGREEMENT

In January 2020, the Company entered into a Collaborative Research Agreement (the “BC Cancer Agreement™) with BC
Cancer. Pursuant to the terms of the BC Cancer Agreement, the Company and BC Cancer agreed to collaborate by jointly
conducting research activities related to the development and improvement of the Company’s cancer detection device.
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Under the first statement of work of the BC Cancer Agreement, the Company was obligated to pay CDN §228,362, including
CDN 557,091 upon execution and the remaining payments in quarterly installments through September 30, 2020, The last payment
per the initial agreement was then modified to be CDN §33,799. The contract period for the initial statement of work was January
1, 2020 through December 31, 2020,

In February 2021, the parties entered into an amendment to extend the BC Cancer Agreement for an additional contract period
from February 2021 through January 31, 2022, Per the amendment, the Company was under obligation to pay CDN 5135,195,
including CDN 533,799 upon execution and the remaining payments in quarterly installments through November 2021, The
amendment also agreed to a total amount owed of CDN $197,492 under the first statement of work, which was already paid in full.
In August 2021, the parties entered into a second amendment to extend the quarterly payments owed through January 2022, In
November 2022, the parties entered into a third amendment whereby the Company was under obligation to pay CDN 115,592 in
quarterly payments through January 2023, In January 2023, the parties entered into a fourth amendment whereby the Company
was under obligation to pay CDN $136,066 in quarterly payments through January 2024,

In addition to the collaborative research plan, in July 2020 the Company entered into a license agreement (“BC License
Agreement”™) with BC Cancer and the University of British Columbia (“*UBC™) whereby the Company was granted an exclusive,
rovalty-bearing and worldwide license to use and sublicense the BC Cancer technology and improvement for the purpose of
developing, manufacturing, using, offering for sale, and selling the products in the field of use as defined in the license agreement.
The license grants the Company rights to all clinical data and related patents. The term of the license agreement 1s twenty years or
upon the patents’ expiration.

Upon execution of the BC License Agreement, the Company was obliged to pay an mmitial license and documentation fee of
CDN $25,000. The Company also agreed to pay for patent filing costs of $77,254,

Under the BC License Agreement, the Company 15 obligated to pay BC Cancer an annual royal equal to 2.5% of revenue, or a
minimum annual royalty of CDN $25,000, whichever is greater in each year. If the Company pays a minimum of CDN $250,000
per vear, inclusive of any collaborative research fees, royalties or contractual revenue, the mimimum royalty payment will be waived.
The Company will also pay UBC a royalty equal to 50% of sublicensing revenue.

The Company is obligated to pay UBC certain milestone payments, including $250,000 upon a merger, acquisition, or initial
public offering valued less than §3.75 million and $750,000 if such event is valued greater than $3.75 million.

During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company recorded total research and development expenses of
$120.484 and $103,190, respectively, in connection with the BC Cancer Agreement. These amounts include collaborative research
fees, the initial license fee, a minimum royalty payment of CDN 525,000 and certain patent filing costs. As of December 31, 2023
and 2022, the Company had $120,485 and $103,464, respectively. included in accounts payable pertaining to the BC Cancer
Agreement and BC License Agreement,

INCOME TAXES

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial statement and
income tax purposes. The differences relate primarily to tax to accrual differences, stock-based compensation expense and net
operating loss carryforwards. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had net deferred tax assets before valuation
allowance of $1,170,905 and $683,297, respectively. The following table presents the deferred tax assets and liabilities by source:

December 31,
2023 2022
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carrylorwards 1,106,078 5 596,137
Other 64 B27 27,160
Valuation allowance (1,170,905) (683,297)
Net deferred tax assets % - g -

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it believes that these assets are more likely than not to be realized,
In making such a determination, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence, including future reversals of



10.

VITA IMAGING INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent operations.
The Company assessed the need for a valuation allowance against its net deferred tax assets and determined a full valuation
allowance is required due to taxable losses for the vears ended 2023 and 2022, cumulative losses through December 31, 2023, and
no history of generating taxable income. Therefore, valuation allowances of $1,170,905 and $683,297 were recorded as of December
31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Valuation allowance increased by 5487 608 and 5227,111 during the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022, respectively. Deferred tax assets were calculated using the Company's combined effective tax rate, which it
estimated to be 28.0%. The effective rate 15 reduced to (% for 2023 and 2022 due to the full valuation allowance on its net deferred
tax assets,

The Company’s ability to utilize net operating loss carryforwards will depend on 1ts ability to generate adequate future taxable
imcome. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards available to offset future taxable
income in the amounts of $3,957,064 and $2,132,716, respectively.

The Company has evaluated its income tax positions and has determined that it does not have any uncertain tax positions. The
Company will recognize interest and penalties related to any uncertain tax positions through its income tax expense.

The Company may in the future become subject to federal, state and local income taxation though it has not been since its
imception, other than mimimum state tax. The Company 15 not presently subject to any income tax audit in any taxing junsdiction,
though its 2020-2023 tax years remain open to examination.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACATIONS
Refer to Note 4 for detail of the Company’s related party loan payable.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject 1o pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary course of business. The
results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but the Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, if any,
arising out of any such matters will have a material adverse effect on 1ts business, financial condition or results of operations.

Leases

During April 2020, the Company entered into month-to-month lease agreement with a third party for its office space. Monthly
base rent on this lease agreement amounts to 51,940, For the yvears ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company incurred
$23,280 and $23.280 of rent expense, respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The loan payable discussed in Note 4 was amended in 2024 to extend the maturity date to March 31, 2025, Also, an
additional % 100,000 was loaned to the company during 2024,

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 19 2024, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require adjustment or disclosure in these
financial statements.
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GET A PIECE OF VITA IMAGING

Detecting Skin Cancer In Seconds

AURA™ from Vita Imaging Inc. is a cutting-edge skin cancer detection and diagnostic ®
technology currently pending FDA clearance with targeted completion by the first half 2025. V
The company believes its technology sets a new standard in early and accurate detection of

skin cancer.To expand its reach, Vita Imaging plans to seek regulatory approval in additional i
markets, including Canacda, the European Union (EU), and Australia.

Show less

VITA IMAGING

Detecting
cancer in less
than 2 seconds.

Get Equity

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngine

The fusa product s pre-FOA

w not Yot availbie

Primary, LLC, This investment is speculative, illiquid, and

invelves a high degree of risk, including the possible loss of your

$441,770.87 Raised

Get Equity
OVERVIEW ABOUT TERMS UPDATES REWARDS DISCUSSION INV 3 &5.70 Per Share

FREVLI LY UR E:l
$1,188,950.45
REASONS TO INVEST RAISED © IVES
$441,770.87 174
Vita Imaging's AURA™ diagnostic device can detect skin I @

":’) cancer in two seconds, reducing biopsies and optimizing $570 $41.25M
treatment. AURA™ is already in the FDA clearance process,

with approval expected in the first half of 2025.

<. Most Funded
Top 15 in amount raised on StartEngine
Skin cancer is the most common cancer in the U.S., with 1/5

Americans developing it in their lifetime & about 9.5K new e e e



) cases daily. The Global Cancer Diagnostics Market was valued
at $114.8 billion in 2023 and is expected to reach $204.8
billion by 2032 at a 6.6% CAGR.

The company’s CEO is a Stanford engineering grad, and has
previously taken a high-tech startup public on NASDAQ,
reaching a market cap of $2B+ in 2007, before leaving in
2018.

*AURA™ IS PRE-FDA APPROVAL AND NOT YET AVAILABLE. PLEASE SEE THE OFFERING MEMORANDUM'S
COMPANY OVERVIEW SECTION FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THE COMPANY'S IP LICENSING
AGREEMENTS.

TEAM

Thinh Tran « CEO & Chairman

Mr. Tran was the Founder, CEQ, & Chairman of V-Silicon, a leader in the Smart TV
market delivering best in class picture and audio quality. He was previously the
Founder, Chairman, & CEO of Sigma Designs since its inception in 1982 which he built
from a humble start-up a publicly traded NASDAQ company, at one point was valued at
two billion dollars in 2007, before leaving in 2018. Thinh also has extensive experience
raising capital, exceeding M&A transactions, and providing guidance to many start-ups.
Prior to Sigma Designs, Mr. Tran was employed by Amdahl Corporation and Trilogy
Systems Corporation. Thinh holds a B.S.E.E. from the University of Wisconsin &
M.S.E.E. from Stanford University.

Read Less

Maria Victoria Reade » COO

Ms. Reade has 25+ years of executive leadership and consulting experience including:
Executive Director, MCO Operations & MSO at Scripps Clinic & Green Hospital La Jolla;
VP, Medical Management at HMO Pacificare, Healthcare/IT Consultant at Deloitte, TMI,
Pharma & Medtech. Previously, she was the Founder and CEO of Ion Therapeutics, a
medical device & biologics company where she successfully secured FDA device
approval; served as CEO & Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) of College Medical Center
(157 bed hospital); Site Director, Quest Clinical Research conducting Pivotal Studies;
and Research Leader of UCSD & Schepens Institute/Harvard teams. Ms. Reade holds
an MBA from Pace University and a Bachelor of Science Nursing (BSN) from the
University of Tennessee Center for Health Sciences. She is an Advisor for Business and




THE PITCH
More Efficient and Less Costly Skin Cancer Detection

Academic Accelerator Programs (California Life Sciences Institute & Hult Global
Business Challenge).
Read Less

Dzung Kim Tran Wright « CFO

Ms. Wright is the Chief Financial Officer of Vita Imaging, Inc. She has over 30 years of
experience in the financial industry, holding senior financial positions at multiple
publicly traded and startup companies over a wide range of industries such as medical,
telecommunications, device technology, digital arts, mobile devices, and internet
technology. Before joining Vita Imaging, Dzung was 5r. Accounting Manager at Vivus,
Inc. from 2013 to 2022 where she was Responsible for overseeing the corporate
accounting team for a publicly traded pharmaceutical company. She has also held
senior finance roles at Controlnet Inc., Foneweb Inc., and Microlambda Wireless Inc.
She has a proven track record of success in leading and managing financial teams, and
she has a deep understanding of financial reporting, analysis, and planning. Dzung is a
graduate of San Jose State University and holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration and Accounting.

Read Less

5.4 million people are treated for skin cancer yearly. But current methods for detecting skin cancer are

costly, inefficient, and subjective. That's why Vita Imaging created AURA™: the novel, non-invasive

RAMAN spectroscopy device that can identify benign or malignant lesions in two seconds. AURA™ is

currently advancing toward FDA market clearance and preparing for commercial launch after successful

testing in comprehensive clinical studies.
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*AURA™ is still undergoing FDA review and is not yet approved for use.

THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION

Skin Cancer Detection is Invasive and Subjective
When it comes to skin cancer, there's good news and bad news:

& i,

The Bad News The Good News

Most healthicare praviders rely an According ta the
a visual inspection to (dentify American Cancer
potential skin cancer, and 95% of Sadety, the five year

suspicious |lesions are |ater found survival rate far

to De benign. Meanwhile, melanoma is 94%,
Diopsies are invasive and cost an when detected early.
estimated $1.6B annually.




AURA™: A Faster, Safer, and More Effective Diagnostic Solution

At Vita Imaging, we saw an opportunity to help people get faster, more accurate results for their skin
cancer diagnoses. The Vita Imaging AURA™ device can improve diagnostic accuracy and significantly
reduce the need for invasive and costly biopsies. AURA™ utilizes proven Raman spectroscopy technology
to differentiate between benign and malignant lesions through a noninvasive procedure, delivering nearly
Instantaneous results by identitying spectral changes in skin cancer cell biochemistry and creating a

“molecular fingerprint” in 2 seconds.

The AURA™ is so easy to use it can be operated in just three, non-invasive steps, meaning it can quickly

be deployed in any dermatological clinic or healthcare facility.

-
INSTANT RESULT
<2 seconds

Step 1
Power up the
AURA Imaging
Device

Review Display
for Diagnosis &
Recommended Next Steps

e Step 2

Scan the Affected | RS T -8
Area Using the Light
Probe

*This product is still undergoing FDA review and is not yet approved for use.

THE MARKET & OUR TRACTION

Turning Subjective Medical Decisions Into Objective Diagnostics, In Seconds

In the United States alone, it is estimated that 9,500 people are diagnosed with skin cancer every day
and one in every five people will develop skin cancer by the age of 70%. Currently, skin cancer is the
most common form of cancer in the U.S. costing the healthcare system $8.9 billion annually2.



® O

$8.1B 100K+

Annual cost for Americans estimated
treating all skin to be diagnosed w
Cancers melanoma in 2024

95% sensitivity

in correctly identifying patients
with skin cancer

2+ PEOPLE

Die of skin cancer in the U.5.
every hour

How We Got Here

For the past 20 years, leading scientists and researchers have worked to develop a better skin cancer
diagnostic device. After $20 million of investment and countless hours of design, engineering, and
testing, the AURA™ was created.

Sir CV raman's
original system
(19.28)

St VITA
g-j::,f: TE?'E: IMAGING,S
Cancer Agency (BCCA), University of British Columbia, WVerisante. AU RA (202 3)

ndustry & Research investrment of 20 million to commercialize Al

Over 20 years RED by British Columbia

*AURA™ is still undergoing FDA review and is not yet approved for use.

To-date, AURA™ has been tested in comprehensive clinical studies — including the largest known study
using Raman technology for skin cancer detection — and has successfully passed all product
performance and safety tests. Therefore, we believe that AURA™ has strong potential to exceed FDA
benchmarks, ideally paving the way for full clearance and commercialization as a Class 3 medical device.



To our knowledge, this would make the AURA™ the first approved device of its kind on the market, paving

the way for mass adoption in the market.

There is No Known Competition
A high-quality skin cancer detection device requires two properties to be successful:

* Sensitivity: High sensitivity means less false negative results

* Specificity: High specificity means less false positive results

While other medical device companies tout their skin cancer diagnostic devices, no product currently on

the market matches the AURA™'s sensitivity, specificity and testing time in a non-invasive device.

Performance

Testing Time

Application

Detection

WHY INVEST

AURA

95% sensitivity
68% specificity

Qoe©

2 sec

Non-invasive probe

Both melanoma and
non-melanoma skin
cancers

A Strong Business Model

Vita Imaging has a quality business model ready that is expected to provide the company with solid cash

Nevisense

97% sensitivity
34% specificity

00®

5 min

Micro-invasive pins

Only melanoma skin
cancers

Dermasensor

95.5 sensitivity
20.7% -i_-‘,pecifi,r_ iT.‘:,"

000

30 sec
(requires 5 scans
per lesions)

Non-invasive handheld
unit tip

Results are not
definitive and cannot
identify the specific
type of cancer

flow from both device sales, recurring revenue, and potential future business opportunities.



Sales
Model

Risk-free leasing
and a 60/40 risk
sharing model with

physicians

Potential
Future Revenue
Streams

» Spectral Imaging Database

» Future cancer detection
devices capable of identifying
various cancers including lung,
colon, and oral cancers

Target
Customers

» Primary Care Physicians
General Practitioners
Dermatologists
Skin Clinics
Medical Spas
Healthcare Providers

Recurring ;]
Revenue
Opportunities

1. Service contracts at 10% of
the original sale price
(industry standard)

2. Sales of disposable probe tips
necessary to the device's
function and safety.

» Platform technology

Vita Imaging Roadmap
We already have exciting plans for the coming years, including:

« Expected FDA approval in the first half of 2025

« Expansion into additional markets like Australia and the European Union

* Development of additional diagnostic devices to detect other forms of cancer

* The creation of a comprehensive and valuable spectral imaging database, which can be a strong

asset in future company valuation

Invest in a Company That’s Doing Good For the World

Vita Imaging’'s AURA™ diagnostic device has the potential to save lives and provide more accurate skin
cancer information to patients around the world. We're on the path toward creating less costly, more
accurate skin cancer detection.



Join us as an investor
In our StartEngine
campaign!

Help us create a new
standard in medical
diagnostics |

(® Invest Now

"AURA™ is still undergoing FDA review and is not yet approved for use,

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE
90 Great Oaks Blvd, Suite 206 View Site @
San Jose, CA 95119

AURA™ from Vita Imaging Inc. is a cutting-edge skin cancer detection and diagnostic technology
currently pending FDA clearance with targeted completion by the first half 2025, The company
believes its technology sets a new standard in early and accurate detection of skin cancer.To
expand its reach, Vita Imaging plans to seek regulatory approval in additional markets, including
Canada, the European Union (EU), and Australia.

TERMS

Vita Imaging

Overview

PRICE PER SHARE VALUATION
$5.70 $41.25M
DEADLINE ® FUNDING GOAL®
Mar. 14, 2025 at 6:59 AM UTC $15K - $3.81M

Breakdown



MIN INVESTMENT @
$570

MAX INVESTMENT @
$3,811,048.50

MIN NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED

2,632

MAX NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED

668,605

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject fo adjustment for bonus shares

SEC Recent Filing

Offering Circular

Offering Memorandum

Financials

Total Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Short-Term Debt

Long-Term Debt

Most Recent

OFFERING TYPE
Equity

SHARES OFFEHED
Common Stock

Fiscal Year-End

$534,788

$121,086

$1,709,273

$0

Prior Fiscal
Year-End

$330,089

$46,568

$294,502

$662,297



Revenue & Sales $0 $0

Costs of Goods Sold $0 $0

Taxes Paid $0 $0

Net Income -$1,624,936 -$837,822

Risks ~

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless
you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must
rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and
risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it
pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities
are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from
registration.

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
Investment Incentives and Bonuses*

Loyalty Bonus: As you are a previous investor, friend, or family member of Vita Imaging Inc., you are eligible for an additional 50%
bonus shares.

Time-Based Perks:

Early Bronze: Invest $2,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 15% bonus shares

Early Silver: Invest $5,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 20% bonus shares

Early Gold: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks | 25% bonus shares
Mid-Campaign Perks (Flash Perks):

Flash Perk 1: Invest $2,000+ between day 35 - 40 and receive 10% bonus shares
Flash Perk 2: Invest $2,000+ between day 60 - 65 and receive 10% bonus shares
Amount-Based Perks:

Bronze: Invest $5,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares

Silver: Invest $10,000+ and receive 10% bonus shares

Gold: Invest $25,000+ and receive 15% bonus shares



Platinum: Invest $50,000+ and receive 20% bonus shares
Diamond: Invest $100,000+ and receive 25% bonus shares

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that, when combined, meet the
perk requirement. All perks oceur when the offering is completed. Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot
receive perks due to tax laws, The Internal Revenue Service (TRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an
immediate, personal financial gain on investments owned by their refirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those perks
because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Vita Imaging Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors who are eligible for the
StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Common Stock at $5.70 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Commaon Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares
for $570.00. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole
share,

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if they are on
a waitlist to invest and the Company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and the time of
offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club Bonus 10%, and the Loyalty Bonus 50% in addition to the
aforementioned bonus.

ALL UPDATES

01.20.25

Beta Testing AURA™: What Practitioners
Are Saying



Practitioner-
Approved:

AURA™ Beta
Test Success

During beta testing in Silicon Valley, dermatologists have praised AURA™ for its accuracy, speed, and ease of
use, Early feedback confirms its potential to seamlessly integrate into clinical workflows while significantly
improving diagnostic confidence.

With the potential for FDA approval on the horizon, the next step is expanding AURA™'s reach to practices
nationwide.

Join us as we bring this life-saving technology to the $204B market!

) I'm ready to invest

This Reg CF affering is made ovailable through StartEngine Primary, LLE. This investmeant (s specwelative, lliguid, and involves a high degree of risk, including the possible

faes of pour entire invastmant.

01.16.25

Biopsy vs. AURA™: A Better Way to
Diagnose



From - AURA™
Weeks to . VS.
Seconds | Biopsy

~ Biopsies are the current standard for skin cancer diagnosis, but they're costly, invasive, and time-
consuming. AURA™ changes the game:

« (' Delivers results in under 2 seconds compared to weeks of waiting for biopsy results.
+ 4l Offers 90% sensitivity and 82% specificity, significantly reducing false positives.
» 7 Eliminates the need for invasive skin preparation, making diagnostics safer and simpler.

Invest in a solution that makes diagnostics faster, safer, and more cost-effective.

v
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This Rag CF affering is mode ovailable through StartEngine Famary, LLE, This investment 15 speculative, iliguid, and invelves a high degres of risk, including the possible

ferss of pour entire invesfment,

01.16.25

Webinar Today!

Join Vita Imaging's CEO, Thinh Tran, for an exclusive investor webinar focused on our roadmap for 2025,
Discover the exciting updates and milestones we're on track to achieve, including our FDA clinical study
partnership with the James A. Haley Veterans Hospital, plans for FDA approval, and our upcoming
expansion into the U.S. market.



Thu, Jan 16, 2025 5:00 PM - 5:30 PM PST

Join Us Today: https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/9157472152303887445

This Reg CF affering 15 made avallable through StartEngine Prmary, LLE, This imvestmeant 5 specilatnee, iliguid, and vvelves a high degres of risk, including the passible

lass of wour enfrre mmvesiment

01.14.25

CORRECTION: "Secure Your Spot"

We recently noticed an issue with a link in our "Secure Your Spot” update dated 04-14-2025. The link to
register was broken due to an extra forward slash.

We apologize for the inconvenience this may have caused. The corrected link is now available below:

https://register.gotowedinar.com/register/9157472152303887445

Thank you for your understanding and continued support.
Best regards,
Emmeline Braun, Investor Relations Manager, Vita Imaging

This Reg CF affering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC. This investmant = specwelative, illiguid, and invelves a high degree of risk, including the possible

foss of pour entire invastment.

01.14.25

Secure Your Spot!



VITA IMAGING

Revealed —

)Jur Investor
Webinar

Reserve Your Spot

Don’t miss this chance to get ahead of the curve with Vita Imaging. Join our exclusive webinar and discover
why investors are excited about our innovative AURA™ technology and our roadmap for 2025.

What You'll Gain:
4 Deep Dive: Learn how AURA™ detects skin cancer in seconds.
@) Growth Potential: Expansion plans for the U.S., EU, and Australia.

? Direct Access: Live Q&A with CEQ Thinh Tran to address your questions.

Event Details:
“¥ Date: Jan. 16, 5 PM PST

4 Reserve Your Spot Now: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/9157472152303887445)

This Reg CF affering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC, This investment 5 specwelative, illiguid, and invelves a high degree of risk, including the passible

foss of your entire invastmant.

01.10.25

Partnership with James A. Haley
Veterans’ Hospital



Partners with the
Largest U.S.

Healthcare
System for
Pioneering FDA
Clinical Study

Vita Imaging is excited to partner with the James A. Haley Veterans Hospital (JAHVH) in Tampa, FL to
perform an FDA Clinical Study that will validate the use of AURA, its novel, Raman spectroscopy device, in
the detection of skin cancer in patients. The Study will be conducted in January 2025 at the JAHVH
Dermatology Clinic which is the busiest dermatology clinic in the VA healthcare system. Serving over 9
million veterans, the Veterans Health Administration (VHA) is the largest integrated health care system in
the United States and ranks as one of the nation’s leaders in health research.

01.08.25

One Week Until Webinar

Join Vita Imaging’s [F/A
Exclusive Investor

Webinar

Learn about our plans for 2025,
FDA approval, and expansion. K

Jan. 16,
Register Now > PM PST

Join Vita Imaging’s exclusive investor webinar to hear directly from CEQ Thinh Tran about the game-
changing AURA™ technology and what's ahead in 2025.



# Transformative Technology: Non-invasive skin cancer detection in under 2 seconds.
"7 FDA Progress: Clinical study at James A. Haley Veterans Hospital begins Q1 2025. g

Massive Opportunity: Positioned to disrupt a $204.8B diagnostics market.

Event Details:
" Date: Jan. 16, 5 PM PST

4) Register Now: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/9157472152303887445

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLE, This investment s speculative, illiquid, and invelves o high degree of risk, including the possible

foss of pour entire investment.

01.08.25

Over $400,000 Raised — Thank You

$400K Raised -

Thank You!

Be part of the movement transforming healthcare.

We've officially raised over $400,000 on StartEngine! This brings our crowdfunding total to over
$1,598,950. Your trust and support push us forward as we advance our groundbreaking AURA™ technology
and move closer to FDA approval and global expansion.

Join us as we shape the future of cancer diagnostics.



M) I'm ready to invest

This Reg CF affering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC, This investment (s specelative, lliguid, and invelves a high degree of risk, including the passible
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01.02.25

Beyond Skin Cancer: The Future of AURA™



From Skin Cancer
to More: AURA™’s
Future

VITA IMAGING

We believe AURA™ is more than a skin cancer diagnostic tool—it's the foundation for a future platform. By
leveraging Raman spectroscopy, the technology has potential applications for other epithelial cancers,
including stomach, colon, lung, and esophageal cancers.

Our team is exploring how AURA™ can contribute to advancements in cancer diagnostics on a larger scale,
addressing unmet needs in global healthcare.

) I'm ready to invest

This Reg CF affering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLE, This investmeant 5 specelative, illiguid, and invelves a high degree of risk, including the passible

foss of your entire invastmant.

12.30.24

Clinically Proven: The Research Behind
AURA™ &



VITA IMAGING

Backed by

Science: Over
800 Patients
Tested

Learn More

Over the past six years, AURA™ has undergone rigorous clinical testing at top-tier institutions like the British
Columbia Cancer Agency and Vancouver General Hospital. With over 800 patients and 1,000 lesions
analyzed, AURA™ is backed by the most comprehensive Raman-based skin cancer study globally.

These clinical results, published in peer-reviewed journals, demonstrate AURA™'s superior sensitivity and
specificity, validating its real-world impact.

M) I'm ready to invest

This Reg CF affering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC, This investmeant 5 specwelative, illiguid, and invelves a high degree of risk, including the passible
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Show More Updates

REWARDS

Multiple investments in an offering cannot be combined to qualify for a larger campaign reward.

10% Stack Venture Club & Rewards!

Members get an extra 10% shares in addition to rewards below!



-
Venture Club

Venture Club Members earn 10%
bonus shares on top of this and all
eligible investments for an entire
year, Not a member? Sign up at
checkout ($275/year).

$25,000

Gold

Invest $25,000+ and receive 15%
bonus shares

Select

$5,000

Bronze

Invest $5,000+ and receive 5%
bonus shares

Select

$50,000

Platinum

Invest $50,000+ and receive 20%
bonus shares

Select

JOIN THE DISCUSSION

What's on your mind?

$10,000

Silver

Invest $10,000+ and receive 10%
bonus shares

Select

$100,000

Diamond

Invest $100.000+ and receive
25% bonus shares

Select

0/2500



Dennis Lortie
9 days ago

Was interested in the webinar but I clicked on the link
and received this message, You may have used a link
that is no longer active or typed the web address
incorrectly.

Show less
O 1 1o s

Thinh Tran
9 days ago

Thank you for bringing this to our attention! Here is the
correct registration link:
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/9157472152303
887445

We will issue a corrected update shortly.
Show less

1o N

Niki pasricha
21 days ago

Loyalty Bonus: As you are a previous investor, friend, or
family member of Vita Imaging Inc., you are eligible for
an additional 50% bonus shares.

Where and how are these reflected? I don’t see it when

I go to invest
Show less

O 1 to s

Thinh Tran
17 days ago



Hi Niki,

As a previous investor you are on our loyalty bonus list. You
received 75% bonus shares on your first investment and
60% on your second! Thank you for supporting Vita
Imaging. You can expect a follow-up email from Emmeline,
our Investor Relations Manager, breaking down your
investment.

Show less
1o 5
David Amin
a month ago
There is no machine yet.....Zero revenue is a red light.

Good idea Good people...but your money is better

somewher else.
Show less

O 1 1o =

Thinh Tran
a month ago

Thank you for your comment. We are a pre-revenue
company, and our products are ready for volume
production, pending FDA clearance, which we expect in the
first half of 2025. Currently, our devices are in trials at
dermatologists' offices and are also being used in clinical
studies.

We're making strong progress toward commercialization
and look forward to bringing our technology to market.
Show less

1o ~

Mark Wilbur

a month ago

where can I find more about your market entry plans
and exit strategy? I'm an AI/ML expert (on drug dev



side), have worked for a now public entity that has
melanoma assets in the pipeline, and have worked in
cap equipment space. 27 yrs in biotech. Wondering
where the 41.25M valuation came from and path to
success. I have inroads to GE, and other large medev
corps with S&E/licensing groups. Would like to see
cost/clinics for instrument/analysis/reports and FDA
PMN clearance/510K, ins. reimbursement plan, exit

potential. Looked for a deck on here didn't find one.
Show less

O 1 1o R
Thinh Tran
a month ago

Thank you for your questions. Details regarding valuation,
exit strategy, and other key points can be found in our
Offering Memorandum, available on StartEngine:

https://startenginebetadev.s3.amazonaws.com/production/
startups/665a0d58adc857a85bcfeld0/documents/offering
_details/edgar_1730222762_offering_memorandum.pdf

Our device is classified as Class III PMA under the FDA's
most stringent requirements. We are also in the early stages
of obtaining a billing code, with a reimbursement program to
follow FDA clearance.

Please feel free to email me directly at Thinh_tran@vita-
imaging.com—I'd love to learn more about your relevant
experiences and continue the conversation

Show less

1o s

Edward McClendon
a month ago

Hi I am a physician and I am wondering what the cost
per procedure to the physician for tips? and Cost for the

device. And an estimate of the cost to Patients.
Show less

O 1 1o ~



Thinh Tran
a month ago

Currently, our device is can only be used by dermatologists,
but we're working on obtaining FDA approval to expand its
use to physicians and general practitioners as well.

Each procedure requires a disposable tip, which costs $10
per patient. For the patient, the estimated total cost is
similar to a standard office visit—around $150. We're also in
the process of securing a billing code and reimbursement
for the procedure to make things even smoother for clinics
and patients.

Our device is available for purchase at $50K, but we also

offer a flexible leasing program to make it more accessible.
Show less

1o s

Timothy Reith

2 months ago

Can you purchase one of the machines and lease back
to a Medical facility like a Mohs Unit?

Show less

O 1 to m

Thinh Tran

a month ago

Our device is available for purchase at $50K, but we also
offer a flexible leasing program to make it more accessible.
Show less

1o ~

Johnathan Dunn
3 months ago

Hi Thinh, Hope all is well. I emailed a few times but
have not heard back from anyone? Please check your
spam folder and Facebook messages, thanks.



Show less

O 1 1o N
Thinh Tran
3 months ago

Hi Johnathan,

Thank you for reaching out and for your kind words about
our work at Vita Imaging. We truly appreciate your
enthusiasm and dedication to advancing healthcare.

At this time, we are not looking to expand our team, but we
will keep your details on file for any potential future
opportunities that may arise.

Show less

to s

W Kim Colich

5 months ago

Hi, Why have you set your minimum investment amount
so HIGH?! Did anyone at SE happen to mention to you
the the limitations placed on Non-accredited investors
(read 'small investors') by the SEC? If I make less than
$107K/year, I cannot by law invest more than 5% of my
income each year in Reg-CF startups - regardless of
how much I need (or don't need) to "live on". Thus if I
make $50K/year, by law I can't invest more than $2,500
in Reg-CF startups. To set your minimum this high
seems to disregard this constraint. For anyone to put
23% of their total available funds for investing into just
one (1) startup is rather significant. Many small
investors simply will NOT put all those eggs into just
one basket, as it were. I'm convinced that rather than
invest in only 5 startups in one year, most small
investors would rather invest in 10-12 startups across
multiple sectors to hopefully produce a more diversified
portfolio. I'm saying, if you lower the minimum
investment amount, you can attract many more 'small
investors', investors who otherwise would not be
able/willing to participate in your raise because of the
high hurdle that you've set. Please consider lowering

the minimum. Thanks for listening. Blessings
Show less



O 2 40 k|

Thinh Tran
5 months ago

Hi Kim,

I think we may have a misunderstanding. I would like to

clarify that our minimum investment amount is $570.
Show less
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View 1 more reply

HdW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.

SIGN SUBMIT FUNDS IN FUNDS
upP ORDER TRANSIT RECEIVED

FUNDS
INVESTED



We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info is your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!

FAQS

How much can I invest? N

With Regulation A+, a non-accredited investor can only invest a maximum of 10% of their annual
income or 10% of their net worth per year, whichever is greater. There are no restrictions for
accredited investors.

With Regulation Crowdfunding, non-accredited investors with an annual income or net worth less
than $124,000 are limited to invest a maximum of 5% of the greater of those two amounts. For
those with an annual income and net worth greater than $124,000, they are limited to investing
10% of the greater of the two amounts.

When will I receive my shares? ~

At the close of an offering, all investors whose funds have “cleared” by this time will be included
in the disbursement. At this time, each investor will receive an email from StartEngine with their
Countersigned Subscription Agreement, which will serve as their proof of purchase moving
forward.

Please keep in mind that a company can conduct a series of “closes” or withdrawals of funds
throughout the duration of the campaign. If you are included in that withdrawal period, you will
be emailed your countersigned subscription agreement and proof of purchase immediately
following that withdrawal.



What will the return on my investment be? ~

StartEngine assists companies in raising capital, and once the offering is closed, we are no longer
involved with whether the company chooses to list shares on a secondary market or what occurs
thereafter. Therefore, StartEngine has no control or insight into your investment after the close of
the live offering. In addition, we are not permitted to provide financial advice. You may want to
contact a financial professional to discuss possible investment outcomes.

Can I cancel my investment? N~

For Regulation Crowdfunding, investors are able to cancel their investment at any point
throughout the campaign up until 48 hours before the closing of the offering. Note: If the
company does a rolling close, they will post an update to their current investors, giving them the
opportunity to cancel during this timeframe. If you do not cancel within this 5-day timeframe,
your funds will be invested in the company, and you will no longer be able to cancel the
investment. If your funds show as ‘Invested’ on your account dashboard, your investment can no
longer be canceled.

For Regulation A+, StartEngine allows for a four-hour cancellation period. Once the four-hour
window has passed, it is up to each company to set their own cancellation policy. You may find
the company’s cancellation policy in the company’s offering circular.

Once your investment is canceled, there is a 10-day clearing period (from the date your
investment was submitted). After your funds have cleared the bank, you will receive your refund
within 10 business days.

Refunds that are made through ACH payments can take up to 10 business days to clear.
Unfortunately, we are at the mercy of the bank, but we will do everything we can to get you your
refund as soon as possible. However, every investment needs to go through the clearing process
in order to be sent back to the account associated with the investment.

What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? A

Both Title III (Regulation Crowdfunding) and Title IV (Reg A+) help entrepreneurs crowdfund
capital investments from unaccredited and accredited investors. The differences between these
regulations are related to the investor limitations, the differing amounts of money companies are
permitted to raise, and differing disclosure and filing requirements. To learn more about
Regulation Crowdfunding, click here, and for Regulation A+, click here.

More FAQs -5
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Important Message

STARTEMGINE ARE SFECULATIVE, ILLICYUEID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDIMNG THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR EMTIRE INVESTMMEMT.

www. StartEngine.com is a website owned and aperated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Ing, {"StartEngina™), which is neither a registerad broker-dealer, investment advisor nar funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital LLC, a funding portal registered here with the LIS Securities and
Exchange Commissian (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatary Authority [FINRA), ar StartEngine Primary LLC (“SE Primary™), a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA / SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals on FINRA's BrokerCheck here. StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system (ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by SE Primary. SE Primary is a

member of SIPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting SIPC at (202) 371-8300

StartEngine facilitates three types of primary offerings:

1) Regulation & offerings (JOBS Act Title IV: known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. Thase offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC {unless otherwise indicatad). Z)
Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3} Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title ILI), which are offered to non-

accredited and accredited investors alike, These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC, Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatery authority, StartEngine and its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or

recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All secunties listad on this site are being offtered by, and all infarmation included on this site s the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
sacurities, StartEngine does not verify the adequacy, accuracy, or completenass of any information. Meither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents, and employeas makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind

whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site,



Investing in private company securities is not suitable for all investors. An investment in private company securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. It should only be considered a long-term investment. You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of yvour investment, Private company securities are also highly illiquid, and there is no guarantee that a market will develop for such securities. Each investment also carries its own specific
risks, and you should complete your own independent due diligence regarding the investment. This includes obtaining additional information about the company, opinions, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice.
Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate only for those investors who can tolerate a high degree of risk and do not require a liguid investment. See additicnal general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or liability.

Canadian Investors
Investment oppoartunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors. Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The
securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of yvour country of residence.

Califarnia Investors Only = Do Mot Sell My Personal Information (300-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information. For all customer inquines, please write to contact@startengine.com.

StartEngine Marketplace
StartEngine Marketplace ["SE Marketplace") is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC ["SE Primary ™}, a broker-dealer that is registered with the SEC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC.

StartEngine Secondary ("SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. SE Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System (“ATS") operated by SE Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allows investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation A+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLC as their transfer agent. The term "Rapid,” when used in relation
to transactions on SE Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on SE Secondary, This is because, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board ("SE BB"), trades on SE Secondary are executed the
mament that they are matched.

StartEngine Bulletin Board (“SE BB") is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other their interest to buy or sell shares of private companies that previously executed Reg CF or Reg A offerings not necessarnly
through SE Primary. &5 a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a venue for investors to access information about such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will need to be confirmed. Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on SE BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,
including among others, effecting of the transfer of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer and/or transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from SE Secondary, SE Secandary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buyers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a potential resulting trade off platform
including, by among other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the pptential transaction, The term "Extended”, when used in relation to transactions on 3E Marketplace denctes that these
transactions are conducted via SE BB, and that these transactions may involve longer processing times compared to SE Secandary for the above-stated reasons.

Even if a security is qualified to be displayed on SE Marketplace, there is no guarantee an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained. You should assume that you may not be able to
liquidate your investment for some time or be able to pledge these shares as collateral.

The availability of company information does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or otherwise participates with StartEngine. Tt also does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
StartEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2} assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investment, or (3) provide legal, tax, or transactional advisory services,



EXHIBIT D TO FORM C
VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

Every hour, one person in the United States dies of melanoma. Yet when it comes to skin cancer detection, dermatologists mostly use
antiquated practices that rely on magnifying glasses and the naked eve.

Source: https://www.cdc.gov/cancer/uscs/about/data-briefs/no%-melanoma-incidence-mortality-UnitedStates-2012-2016.htm

Visual inspection practices for detecting skin cancer are subjective and error-prone. This highlights the need for objective and reliable
diagnostic tools.

AURA is an innovative skin cancer diagnostic tool that uses proven technology to identify changes associated with the biochemistry of
skin cancer lesions.

Text on Screen: ""Computer-rendered image of Aura. Aura is pre-Market and pre-FDA approval .’

Within seconds, AURA provides important data that can help doctors make more informed decisions about diagnosis and treatment,
potentially improving patient outcomes and reducing the need for unnecessary biopsies.

Text on Screen: "$1.6 Billion is spent on biopsies on suspicious lesions annually.”

While further research continues, we believe that AURA can now be a valuable support tool for dermatologists in detecting both
Melanoma and non-melanoma skin cancers, offering rapid, real-time results without requiring skin preparation.

Text on screen: "99% survival rate for early detection Vs, and 16% survival for stage 5°

Source: https://www.skincancer.org/skin-cancer-information/skin-cancer-
facts/i:~ text=1%20in%205%20Americans % 20will, for% 20melanoma®20is% 2099% 20percent

https://training.seer.cancer.gov/melanoma/intro/survival.html

AURA was developed over many years by leading scientists and physicians at the renowned British Columbia Cancer Agency Research
Centre and The University of British Columbia. Over $20 million dollars has been invested in R&D for AURA and we are already working
with the FDA for regulatory clearance.

Under the leadership of Thinh Tran, a seasoned CEO who has experience turning a modest startup into a billion-dollar publicly traded
NASDAQ company, Vita Imaging has completed costly, comprehensive clinical studies and is in the final step of obtaining FDA market
clearance for AURA.

In the next five years, the global skin cancer diagnostics market is projected to reach nearly 5 and a half billion dollars. AURA is a proven,
award-winning product that is ready to stand at the forefront of this market.

Text on Screen: "Awarded by Popular Science "Best of What's New Award’

Source for market size: https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/skin-cancer-diagnostics-market-size-worth-5-48bn-globally-by-
2028-at-7-2-cagr---exclusive-report-by-the-insight-partners-301 5007 58.html

With FDA market clearance, we plan to target growth and market penetration across the US. We plan to fund the last leg of our FDA
approval and continue the development of our next-generation models.

Text on Screen: "*Computer-rendered image of Aura. Aura is pre-Market and pre-FDA approval.”

While we are starting with skin cancer, our robust portfolio of patents and platform technology can easily be applied to internal organ
cancer detection, such as lungs, stomach, and colon.

Skin cancer is America’s most common cancer, and Melanoma cases have DOUBLED in 30 vears. The Surgeon General called this a life-
threatening crisis demanding urgent action.

Source: https://www.cde. gov/vitalsigns/melanoma-test/

The Vita Imaging AURA is a powerful tool for doctors and patients to fight the skin cancer epidemic. Partnering with us has the potential
to save lives!

Text on screen: "If we take action now, we can prevent hundreds of thousands of new cases of skin cancers, including melanoma, and save
billions of dollars in medical costs.
Dr. Lisa Richardson, Director of the Division of Cancer Prevention and Control

Source: cde.gov’

Invest in Vita Imaging. Together we can defy cancer.






STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital or StartEngine Primary,
as identified in the Offering Statement filed on the SEC EDGAR filing system (the
“Intermediary™), the issuer is required to pay to Intermediary a fee consisting of a
5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen) commission based on the dollar amount of
securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the
time of closing. The commission is paid in cash and in securities of the Issuer identical to
those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole discretion of the Intermediary.
Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain expenses related to the Offering. The
securities 1ssued to the Intermediary, if any, will be of the same class and have the same
terms, conditions, and rights as the securities being offered and sold by the issuer on
StartEngine’s platform.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine, investors are also required to
pay the Intermediary a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half percent) service
fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each investment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering mclude but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

e The Intermediary will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Venture Club members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine and provide certam personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF
State of Delaware
VITA IMAGING INC, Secretary of State
Divislon of Corporations

. Delivered 02:19 PM 01/30:2020
{Pursuant to Sections 242 and 245 of the FILED 02:19 PM DL/302020

General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware)  sgp womesizs - File Namber  T32M4

Vita Imaging Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the provisions of
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the “DGCL™), does hereby certify:

ONE: That the name of this corporation 1s Vita Imaging Inc., and the date of filing of the
original Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware was March 14, 2019 under its current name.

TWO: That the Board of Directors duly adopted resolutions proposing to amend and restate
the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation, declaring said amendment and restatement to be
advisable and in the best interests of this corporation and its stockholders, and authorizing the appropriate
officers of this corporation to solicit the consent of the stockholders therefor, and the resolution setting
forth the proposed amendment and restatement is as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation be amended and restated in
its entirety to read as follows:

1.
The name of this corporation is Vita Imaging Inc. (the “Company™).
1L

The address of the registered office of the Company in the State of Delaware is 800 N, State
Street, Suite 402, Dover, Delaware 19901 in the County of Kent. The name of the registered agent of the
Company at such address 1s First Corporate Solutions, Inc.

The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted is to engage in any lawful act
or activity for which corporations may be organized under the DGCL,

v,

A, The Company is authorized to issue two classes of stock to be designated, respectively,
“Common Stock™ and “Preferred Stock.” The Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in
one or more series, each of such series to consist of such number of shares and to have such
terms, rights, powers and preferences, and the gqualifications and limitations with respect thereto,

as stated or expressed herein.  The total number of shares that the Company is authorized to issue is
12,500,000 shares, consisting of {1} 10,000,000 shares of Common Stock and (i) 2,500,000 shares of
Preferred Stock, all of which are hereby designated “Series A Preferred Stock” (the “Series A”). The
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Preferred Stock shall have a par value of $0.0001 per share and the Common Stock shall have a par value
of $0.0001 per share.

B. The rights, preferences, privileges, restrictions and other matters relating to the Preferred
Stock are as follows:

1. DIVIDEND RIGHTS.

(a) The “Original Issue Price” of the Series A shall be $2.00 per share (as
adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations and the like with respect to such
shares after the filing date (the “Filing Date”)} of this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
(as the same may be amended from time to time, the “Certificate of Incorporation™)).

{b) In the event dividends are paid or distributions made on any share of
Common Stock, the Company shall pay an additional dividend or make a distribution on all outstanding
shares of Series A in a per share amount equal (on an as-if-converted to Common Stock basis) to the
amount paid or set aside for each share of Common Stock.

(c) A distribution to the Company’s stockholders may be made without
regard to the preferential dividends arrears amount, if any, or any preferential rights amount (each as
determined under applicable law).

(d) Whenever a dividend provided for in this Section B.1 shall be payable in
property other than cash, the value of such dividend shall be the fair market value of such distribution as
determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board™).

1. VOTING RIGHTS.

(a) General Rights. Each holder of shares of Preferred Stock shall be
entitled to the number of votes equal to the number of shares of Common Stock into which such shares of
Preferred Stock could be converted (pursuant to Section B.4 hereof) immediately after the close of
business on the record date fixed for such meeting or the effective date of such written consent and shall
have voting rights and powers equal to the voting rights and powers of the Common Stock and shall be
entitled to notice of any stockholders” meeting in accordance with the bylaws of the Company. Except as
otherwise provided herein or as required by law, the Preferred Stock shall vote together with the Common
Stock at any annual or special meeting of the stockholders and not as a separate class, and may act by
written consent in the same manner as the Common Stock.

{b) Separate Vote of Preferred Stock. For so long as at least 75% of the
initially-issued shares of Preferred Stock (as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits,
recapitalizations and the hike with respect to such shares after the Filing Date) remain outstanding, in
addition to any other vote or consent required herein or by law, the vote or written consent of the holders
of a majority of the outstanding shares of Preferred Stock, voting together as a single class, shall be
necessary for effecting or validating the following actions {(whether taken directly or indirectly, by
merger, recapitalization or otherwise):

(i) Any amendment, alteration or repeal of any provision of the
Bylaws or the Certificate of Incorporation that alters or changes the voting or other powers, preferences or
other rights, privileges or restrictions of the Preferred Stock so as to affect the Preferred Stock adversely;
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(ii) Any authorization or any designation, whether by
reclassification, alteration, amendment or otherwise, of any new or existing class or series of stock or any
other securities convertible into equity securities of the Company ranking senior to the Series A;

(iili}  Any increase in the authorized number of shares of Series A or

{iv)  Any redemption, purchase, repurchase, payment or declaration
of dividends or other distributions with respect to Common Stock or Preferred Stock other than (i)
acquisitions of Common Stock by the Company pursuant to agreements that permit the Company, upon
termination of services to the Company, to repurchase such shares at no more than the lower of original
cost and fair market value or (ii) acquisitions of Common Stock in exercise of any right of first refusal of

the Company to repurchase such shares.
(¢) Election of Board of Directors,

(i) The holders of Common Stock and Preferred Stock, voting
together as a single class on an as-if-converted basis, shall be entitled to elect all members of the Board at
each meeting or pursuant to each consent of the Company’s stockholders for the election of directors, and
to remove from office such directors and to fill any vacancy caused by the resignation, death or removal
of such directors,

(i) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 223(a)(1} and
Section 223(a)(2) of the DGCL, any vacancy and newly created directorships resulting from any increase
in the authorized number of directors or by amendment of this Certificate of Incorporation, and vacancies
created by removal, death or resignation of a director, shall be filled only by vote or written consent in
Heu of a meeting of the holders of the class or series entitled to elect directors or by the remaining director
or directors, if any, elected by the holders of such class or series pursuant to this Section B.2,

(iii)  In accordance with Section 141{k) of the DGCL, any director
may be removed during his or her term of office without cause, by, and only by, the affirmative vote of
the holders of the shares of the class or series of stock entitled to elect such director or directors, given
either at a special meeting of such stockholders duly called for that purpose or pursuant to a written
consent of stockholders, and any vacancy thereby created may be filled by the holders of that class or
series of stock represented at the meeting or pursuant to written consent,

(iv)  Atany meeting held for the puwrpose of electing a director, the
presence in person or by proxy of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of the class or series
entitled to elect such director shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of electing such director.

3. LIQUIDATION RIGHTS.

(a) Upon any hiquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company,
whether voluntary or involuntary (a “Liguidation Event™), or any Acquisition or Asset Transfer (as each
such term is defined below), before any distribution or payment shall be made to the holders of any
Common Stock, subject to the right of any series of Preferred Stock that may from time to time come into
existence, the holders of Series A shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Company legally
available for distribution for each share of Series A held by them, an amount per share of Series A equal
to the Original Issue Price for the Series A plus all declared and unpaid dividends on the Series A, 1f,
upon any such Liquidation Event, Acquisition or Asset Transfer, the assets of the Company shall be
insufficient to make payment in full to all holders of Series A of the liquidation preference set forth in this
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Section B.3(a), then such assets (or consideration) shall be distributed among the holders of Series A at
the time outstanding, ratably in proportion to the full amounts to which they would otherwise be
respectively entitled.

{b) After the payment of the full liquidation preference of the Series A as set
forth in Section B.3(a) above, the remaming assets of the Company legally available for distribution, if
any, shall be distributed ratably to the holders of the Common Stock.

(c) For the purposes of this Section B.3: (i) “Acquisition” shall mean any
consolidation or merger of the Company with or into any other corporation or other entity or person, or
any other corporate reorganization, other than any such consolidation, merger or reorganization in which
the shares of capital stock of the Company immediately prior to such consolidation, merger or
reorganization, continue to represent a majority of the voting power of the surviving entity (or, if the
surviving entity 1s a wholly-owned subsidiary, its parent) immediately after such consolidation, merger or
reorganization and other than a transaction the principal purpose of which is to change the junisdiction of
incorporation of the Company {(provided that, for the purpose of this Section B.3(c¢), all shares of
Common Stock issuable upon exercise of options outstanding immediately prior to such consolidation or
merger or upon conversion of Convertible Securities (as defined below) outstanding immediately prior to
such merger or consolidation shall be deemed to be owtstanding immediately prior to such merger or
consolidation and, if applicable, converted or exchanged in such merger or consolidation on the same
terms as the actual outstanding shares of capital stock are converted or exchanged); provided, that an
Acquisition shall not include any transaction or series of transactions principally for bona fide equity
financing purposes in which cash is received by the Company or any successor or indebtedness of the
Company is cancelled or converted or a combination thereof; and (i1) “Assef Transfer” shall mean a sale,
lease, transfer, exclusive license or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the

Company.

{d) In any Acquisition or Asset Transfer, if the consideration to be recerved
is securities of a corporation or other property other than cash, its value will be deemed its fair market
value as determined in good faith by the Board on the date such determination is made.

4. CONVERSION RIGHTS.

The holders of the Preferred Stock shall have the following rights with respect to
the conversion of the Preferred Stock mnto shares of Common Stock (the “Conversion Rights™):

(a) Optional Conversion. Subject to and in compliance with the provisions
of this Section B.4, any shares of Series A may, at the option of the holder, be converted at any time into
fully-paid and nonassessable shares of Common Stock. The number of shares of Common Stock to
which a holder of Series A shall be entitled upon conversion shall be the product obtained by multiplying
the Series A Conversion Rate (as defined below) then in effect for such series (determined as provided in
Section B.4(b})) by the number of shares of Series A being converted.

(b) Series A Conversion Rate. The conversion rate in effect at any time for
the conversion of the Series A (the “Series A Conversion Rate”) shall be the gquotient obtained by
dividing the Original Issue Price of the Series A by the Series A Conversion Price (as defined below),
calculated as provided in Section B.4(¢).

{c) Series A Conversion Price. The conversion price applicable to the
Series A shall initially be the Original Issue Price of the Series A (the “Series A Conversion Price™).
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Such initial Series A Conversion Price shall be adjusted from time to time in accordance with this
Section B4, All references to the Series A Conversion Price herein shall mean the Series A Conversion
Price as so adjusted.

{d) Mechanics of Optional Conversion, Each holder of Series A who
desires to convert the same mto shares of Common Stock pursuant to this Section B.4 shall surrender the
certificate or certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the Company or any transfer agent for
the Serigs A, and shall give written notice to the Company at such office that such holder elects to convert
the same. Such notice shall state the number of shares of Series A being converted. Thereupon, the
Company shall promptly issue and deliver at such office to such holder a certificate or certificates for the
number of shares of Common Stock to which such holder is entitled and shall promptly pay (i) in cash or,
to the extent sufficient funds are not then legally available therefor, in Common Stock (at the Common
Stock’s fair market value as determined by the Board as of the date of such conversion), any declared and
unpaid dividends on the shares of Series A being converted and (i1) in cash (at the Common Stock’s fair
market value as determined by the Board as of the date of conversion) the value of any fractional share of
Common Stock otherwise issuable to any holder of Series A, Such conversion shall be deemed to have
been made at the close of business on the date of such surrender of the certificates representing the shares
of Series A to be converted, and the person entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon
such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder of such shares of Common Stock on
such date.

(e) Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. If at any time or from
time to time on or after the date on which the first share of Series A is issued (the “Original Issue Date™),
the Company effects a subdivision of the outstanding Common Stock, the Series A Conversion Price in
effect immediately before that subdivision shall be proportionately decreased. Conversely, if at any time
or from time to time after the Original Issue Date. the Company combines the outstanding shares of
Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, the Series A Conversion Price in effect immediately
before the combination shall be proportionately increased. Any adjustment under this Section B.4{e) shall
become effective at the close of business on the date the subdivision or combination becomes effective.

(1) Adjustment for Common Stock Dividends and Distributions. If at
any time or from time to time on or after the Original Issue Date the Company pays to holders of
Common Stock a dividend or other distribution i additional shares of Common Stock, the Series A
Conversion Price then in effect shall be decreased as of the time of such issuance, as provided below:

(i) The Series A Conversion Price shall be adjusted by multiplving
the Series A Conversion Price then in effect by a fraction,

(A) the numerator of which is the total number of shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the time of such issuance; and

(B) the denominator of which is the total number of shares
of Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the time of such issuance plus the number
of shares of Common Stock issuable in payment of such dividend or distribution;

(i) If the Company fixes a record date to determine which holders of
Common Stock are entitled to recerve such dividend or other distribution, the Series A Conversion Price
shall be fixed as of the close of business on such record date and the number of shares of Common Stock
shall be calculated immediately prior to the close of business on such record date; and
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(iii)  If such record date is fixed and such dividend is not fully paid or
if such distribution is not fully made on the date fixed therefor, the Series A Conversion Price shall be
recomputed accordingly as of the close of business on such record date and thereafter the Series A
Conversion Price shall be adjusted pursuant to this Section B.4(f) to reflect the actual payment of such
dividend or distribution,

(g) Adjustment for Reclassification, Exchange, Substitution,
Reorganization, Merger or Consolidation. If at any time or from time to time on or after the Original
ssue Date the Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of the Series A is changed into the same or a
different number of shares of any class or classes of stock, whether by recapitalization, reclassification,
mierger, consolidation or otherwise (other than an Acquisition as defined in Section B.3 or a subdivision
or combination of shares or stock dividend provided for elsewhere in this Section B.4), in any such event
each share of Series A shall thereafter be convertible in lieu of the Common Stock into which it was
convertible prior to such event into the kind and amount of securities, cash or other property that a holder
of the number of shares of Common Stock of the Company 1ssuable upon conversion of one share of
Sertes A immediately prior to such recapitalization, reclassification, merger, consolidation or other
transaction would have been entitled to receive pursuant to such transaction, all subject to further
adjustment as provided herein or with respect to such other securities or property by the terms thereof, In
any such case, appropriate adjustment shall be made in the application of the provisions of this
Section B.4 with respect to the rights of the holders of Series A after the capital reorganization to the end
that the provisions of this Section B.4 (including adjustment of the Series A Conversion Price then in
effect and the number of shares issuable upon conversion of the Series A) shall be applicable after that
event and be as nearly equivalent as practicable.

{h) Certificate of Adjustment. Ineach case of an adjustment or
readjustment of the Series A Conversion Price for the number of shares of Common Stock or other
securities issuable upon conversion of the Series A, if the Series A is then convertible pursnant to this
Section B.4, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in accordance
with the provisions hereof and shall, npon request, prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or
readjustment, and shall mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to each registered holder
of Series A s0 requesting at the holder’s address as shown in the Company’s books, The certificate shall
set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or
readjustment s based, including a statement of (1) the Series A Conversion Price at the time in effect and
(1) the type and amount, if any, of other property that at the time would be received upon conversion of
the Series A. Failure to request or provide such notice shall have no effect on any such adjustment.

(i) Notices of Record Date, Upon (i) any taking by the Company of a
record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are
entitled to receive any dividend or other distribution, or (ii) any Acquisition {as defined in Section B.3) or
other capital reorganization of the Company, any reclassification or recapitalization of the capital stock of
the Company or any Asset Transfer (as defined in Section B.3), or any Liquidation Event (as defined in
Section B.3), the Company shall mail to each holder of Series A at least ten days prior to (x) the record
date, if any, specified therein; or (y) if no record date is specified, the date upon which such action 1s to
take effect {or, in either case, such shorter period approved by the holders of a majority of the outstanding
Preferred Stock) a notice specifying (A) the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose
of such dividend or distribution and a description of such dividend or distribution, (B) the date on which
any such Acquisition, reorganization, reclassification, recapitalization, Acquisition, Asset Transfer or
Liguidation Event is expected to become effective, and (C) the date, if any, that is to be fixed as to when
the holders of record of Common Stock {or other securities) shall be entitled to exchange their shares of
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Common Stock (or other securities) for securities or other property deliverable upon such Acquisition,
reorganization, reclassification, recapitalization, Acquisition, Asset Transfer or Liquidation Event.

() Automatic Conversion.

(i) Each share of Series A shall automatically be converted into
shares of Common Stock, based on the then-effective Series A Conversion Price: (A) at any time upon
the affirmative election of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of the Series A, or (B)
immediately upon the closing of a firmly underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
staternent under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, covering the offer and sale of Common Stock for
the account of the Company. Upon such automatic conversion, any declared and unpaid dividends shall
be paid in accordance with the provisions of Section B.4{d).

(i) Upon the occurrence of either of the events specified in
Section B.4{j)(i} above, the outstanding shares of Series A shall be converted automatically without any
further action by the holders of such shares and whether or not the certificates representing such shares
are surrendered to the Company or its transfer agent; provided, however, that the Company shall not be
obligated to issue certificates evidencing the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion
unless either the certificates evidencing such shares of Series A are delivered to the Company or its
transfer agent as provided below, or the holder notifies the Company or its transfer agent that such
certificates have been lost, stolen or destroyed and executes an agreement satisfactory to the Company to
indemnify the Company from any loss mcurred by it in connection with such certificates. Upon the
occurrence of such automatic conversion of the Series A, the holders of Series A shall either {A)
sirender the certificates representing such shares at the office of the Company or any transfer agent for
the Series A or (B) notify the Company that such certificates have been lost, stolen or destroyed, and
executed an indemnity agreement satisfactory to the Company as described above. Thereupon, there shall
be issued and delivered to such holder promptly at such office and in its name as shown on such
surrendered certificate or certificates or as stated in such written notice and indemnity agreement, a
certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Series A
surendered were convertible on the date on which such automatic conversion occeurred, and any declared
and unpaid dividends shall be paid m accordance with the provisions of Section B.4(d).

(k) Adjustments to Series A Conversion Price for Certain Other
Diluting Issnances.

(i) Special Definitions. For purposes of this Section B.4(k), the
following definitions shall apply:

(A) “Option™ shall mean rights, options or warrants to
subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire Common Stock or Convertible Securities.

(B) “Convertible Securities” shall mean any evidences of
indebtedness, shares or other securities directly or indirectly convertible into or exchangeable for
Common Stock, but excluding Options.

(C) “Additional Shares of Common Stock” shall mean all
shares of Common Stock issued (or, pursuant to Section B.4(k)(ii1) below, deemed to be issued) by the
Company after the Original Issue Date, other than (1) the following shares of Common Stock and (i1}
shares of Common Stock deemed issued pursuant to the following Options and Convertible Securities
(clauses (1) and (H}, collectively, “Exempted Securities™):
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(1) Shares of Series A or Common Stock issued or
issuable upon conversion thereof;

{2) Shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock
(and/or Options therefor or other Convertible Securities) issued or issuable primarily for other than equity
financing purposes and approved by the Board;

(3) Shares of Common Stock issued or issuable by
the Company to the public pursuant to a registration statement filed under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended;

{4) Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities issued or issuable as a dividend or distribution on Series A;

(5) Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities issued or issuable by reason of a dividend, stock split, split-up or other distribution
on shares of Common Stock that is covered by Section B.4{e}, Section B.4{f) or Section B.4{g);

{6) Shares of Common Stock or Options issued or
issuable to employees or directors of, or consultants or advisors to, the Company or any of its subsidiaries
pursuant to a plan, agreement or arrangement approved by the Board,

(7 Shares of Common Stock or Convertible
Securities actually issued upon the exercise of Options or shares of Common Stock actually issued upon

the conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities, in each case provided such issuance is pursuant to
the terms of such Option or Convertible Security;

(8) Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities issued or issuable to banks, equipment lessors or other financial mstitutions, or to
real property lessors, pursuant to a debt financing, equipment leasing, real property leasing transaction or
a similar transaction, in each case approved by the Board;

) Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities issued or issuable to suppliers or third party service providers in connection with
the provision of goods or services pursuant to fransactions approved by the Board;

(10)  Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities 1ssued or issuable pursuant to the acquisition of another corporation by the
Company by merger, purchase of substantially all of the assets or other reorganization or pursuant to a
joint venture agreement; provided, that such issuances are approved by the Board; or

(11)  Shares of Common Stock, Options or
Convertible Securities issued or issuable in connection with sponsored research, collaboration, technology
license, development, OEM, marketing or other similar agreements or strategic partnerships approved by
the Board.

(ii) No Adjustment of Series A Conversion Price. Notwithstanding
any other provision in this Certificate of Incorporation, including, without limitation, Section B.4(k}iii),
no adjustment of the Series A Conversion Price shall be made as the result of the issuance or deemed
issnance of Additional Shares of Common Stock if the Company receives written notice from the holders
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of at least a majority of the then-outstanding shares of Series A agreeing that no such adjustment shall be
made as the result of the 1ssuance or deemed issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

(i) Deemed Issue of Additional Shares of Common Stock.,

(A) If the Company at any time or from time to time after the
Original Issue Date shall issue any Options or Convertible Securities {(excluding Options or Convertible
Securities which are themselves Exempted Securities) or shall fix a record date for the determimnation of
holders of any class of securities entitled to receive any such Options or Convertible Securities, then the
maximum number of shares of Common Stock (as set forth in the instrument relating thereto, assuming
the satistaction of any conditions to exercisability, convertibility or exchangeability but without regard to
any provision contained therein for a subsequent adjustment of such number) issuable upon the exercise
of such Options or, in the case of Convertible Securities and Options therefor, the conversion or exchange
of such Convertible Securities, shall be deemed to be Additional Shares of Common Stock issued as of
the time of such issue or, in case such a record date shall have been fixed, as of the close of business on
such record date,

(B) If the terms of any Option or Convertible Security, the
issuance of which resulted in an adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price pursuant to the terms of
Section B.4(k)iv), are revised as a result of an amendment to such terms or any other adjustment
pursuant to the provisions of such Option or Convertible Security (but excluding automatic adjustments to
such terms pursuant to anti-difution or similar provisions of such Option or Convertible Security) to
provide for either (i) any increase or decrease in the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon
the exercise, conversion and/or exchange of any such Option or Convertible Security or (i1} any increase
or decrease in the consideration payable to the Company upon such exercise, conversion and/or exchange,
then, effective upon such increase or decrease becoming effective, the Series A Conversion Price
computed upon the original 1ssue of such Option or Convertible Security (or upon the occurrence of a
record date with respect thereto) shall be readjusted to such Series A Conversion Price as would have
obtamed had such revised terms been in effect upon the onginal date of issuance of such Option or
Convertible Security. Notwithstanding the foregomng, no readjustment pursuant to this Section
B.4{k)iii)}{B) shall have the effect of increasing the Series A Conversion Price to an amount which
exceeds the lower of (y) the Series A Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to the original
adjustment made as a result of the issuance of such Option or Convertible Security and () the Series A
Conversion Price that would have resulted from any issuances of Additional Shares of Common Stock
(other than deemed issuances of Additional Shares of Common Stock as a result of the issuance of such
Option or Convertible Security) between the original adjustment date and such readjustment date,

{C) If the terms of any Option or Convertible Security
{excluding Options or Convertible Securities which are themselves Exempted Securities), the issuance of
which did not result in an adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price pursuant to the terms of Section
B.4(k)(iv) (either because the consideration per share (determined pursuant to Section B.4{k){v)) of the
Additional Shares of Common Stock subject thereto was equal to or greater than the Series A Conversion
Price then in effect, or because such Option or Convertible Security was issued before the Original Issue
Drate), are revised after the Original Issue Date as a result of an amendment to such terms or any other
adjustrment pursuant to the provisions of such Option or Convertible Security (but excluding automatic
adjustments to such terms pursuant to anti-dilution or similar provisions of such Option or Convertible
Security) to provide for either (i) any increase in the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon
the exercise, conversion or exchange of any such Option or Convertible Security or (ii) any decrease in
the consideration payable to the Company upon such exercise, conversion or exchange, then such Option
or Convertible Security, as so amended or adjusted, and the Additional Shares of Common Stock subject
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thereto (determined in the manner provided in Section B.4(k)(iii)(A)) shall be deemed to have been issued
effective upon such mcrease or decrease becoming effective.

(D) Upon the expiration or termination of any unexercised
Option or unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security (or portion thereof) which resulted (either
upon its original 1ssuance or upon a revision of its terms) in an adjustment to the Serigs A Conversion
Price pursuant to the terms of Section B.4(k)(iv}, the Series A Conversion Price shall be readjusted to
such Series A Conversion Price as would have obtained had such Option or Convertible Security (or
portion thereof) never been issued.

(E) If the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon
the exercise, conversion and/or exchange of any Option or Convertible Security, or the consideration
payable to the Company upon such exercise, conversion and/or exchange, is calculable at the time such
Option or Convertible Security is issued or amended but is subject to adjustment based upon subsequent
gvents, any adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price provided for in this Section B.4{k)(ii1) shall be
effected at the time of such issvance or amendment based on such number of shares or amount of
consideration without regard to any provisions for subsequent adjustments (and any subsequent
adjustments shall be treated as provided in Section B.4(k)(i11))(B) and Section B.4(k)(11i)(C)). If the
number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise, conversion and/or exchange of any
Option or Convertible Security, or the consideration payable to the Company upon such exercise,
conversion and/or exchange, cannot be calculated at all at the time such Option or Convertible Security is
issued or amended, any adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price that would result under the terms of
this Section B.4(k}1ii1) at the time of such issuance or amendment shall instead be effected at the time
such number of shares and/or amount of consideration is first calculable {even if subject to subsequent
adjustments), assuming for purposes of calculating such adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price that
such issuance or amendment took place at the time such calculation can first be made.

{iv)  Adjustment of Series A Conversion Price Upon Issuance of
Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall, at any time after the Original Issue
Date, issue Additional Shares of Common Stock (including Additional Shares of Common Stock deemed
to be issued pursuant to Section B 4(k}iii)), without consideration or for a consideration per share less
than the Series A Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to such issue, then the Series A
Conversion Price shall be reduced, concurrently with such issue, to a price (calculated to the nearest cent)
determined in accordance with the following formula:

CP,=CP* (A+B)=(A+ ().
For purposes of the foregoing formula, the following definitions shall apply:

{A) *“CP;"” shall mean the Series A Conversion Price in effect
immediately after such issue of Additional Shares of Common Stock;

(B) “CP," shall mean the Series A Conversion Price m effect
immediately prior to such issue of Additional Shares of Common Stock;

(C) “A” shall mean the number of shares of Common Stock
putstanding immediately prior to such issue of Additional Shares of Common Stock (treating for this
purpose as outstanding all shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of Options outstanding
immediately prior to such issue or upon conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities (including the
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Series A) outstanding (assuming exercise of any outstanding Options therefor) immediately prior to such
issue);

(I *“B” shall mean the number of shares of Common Stock
that would have been issued if such Additional Shares of Common Stock had been issued at a price per
share equal to CP; (determined by dividing the agpregate consideration received by the Company in
respect of such ssue by CPy); and

(E) *C" shall mean the number of such Additional Shares of
Common Stock issued in such transaction.

Motwithstanding the foregoing, the Series A Conversion Price shall not be reduced at such time if the
amount of such reduction would be less than $0.01, but any such amowunt shall be carried forward, and a
reduction will be made with respect to such amount at the time of, and together with, any subsequent
reduction which, together with such amount and any other amounts so carried forward, equal $0.01 or
more in the aggregate.

) Determination of Consideration. For purposes of this
Section B.4(k), the consideration received by the Company for the issue of any Additional Shares of
Common Stock shall be computed as follows:

(A) Cash and Property: Such consideration shall:

(1) insofar as it consists of cash, be computed at the
aggregate amount of cash received by the Company, excluding amounts paid or payable for accrued
interest;

(2) insofar as it consists of property other than cash,
be computed at the fair market value thereof at the time of such issue, as determined in good faith by the
Board; and

{3) in the event Additional Shares of Common
Stock are issued together with other shares or securities or other assets of the Company for consideration
which covers both, be the proportion of such consideration so received, computed as provided in Section
B.4(lO(v}{A)1) and Section BA(K{v}AN2) above, as determined in good faith by the Board.

(B) Options and Convertible Securities. The consideration
per share received by the Company for Additional Shares of Common Stock deemed to have been issued
pursuant to Section B.4(k)iii}, relating to Options and Convertible Securities, shall be determined by
dividing:

(1) the total amount, if any, received or receivable
by the Company as consideration for the issue of such Options or Convertible Securities, plus the
minimum aggregate amount of additional consideration (as set forth in the instruments relating thereto,
without regard to any provision contained therein for a subsequent adjustment of such consideration)
payable to the Company upon the exercise of such Options or the conversion or exchange of such
Convertible Securities, or in the case of Options for Convertible Securities, the exercise of such Options
for Convertible Securities and the conversion or exchange of such Convertible Securities, by
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(2) the maximum number of shares of Common
Stock {as set forth in the instruments relating thereto, without regard to any provision contained therein
for a subsequent adjustment of such number) 1ssuable upon the exercise of such Options or the conversion
or exchange of such Convertible Securities, or in the case of Options for Convertible Securities, the
exercise of such Options for Convertible Securities and the conversion or exchange of such Convertible
Securities.

(vi)  Multiple Closing Dates. In the gvent the Company shall issue on
more than one date Additional Shares of Common Stock that are a part of one transaction or a series of
related transactions and that would result in an adjustment to the Series A Conversion Price pursuant to
the terms of Section B.4{k }iv}, and such issuance dates occur within a period of no more than 90 days
from the first such issuance to the final such issuance, then, upon the final such issuance, the Series A
Conversion Price shall be readjusted to give effect to all such issuances as if they occurred on the date of
the first such issuance (and without giving effect to any additional adjustments as a result of any such
subsequent issuances within such period).

() Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be
issued upon conversion of Series A, All shares of Common Stock (including fractions thereof) issuable
upon conversion of more than one share of Series A by a holder thereof shall be aggregated for purposes
of determining whether the conversion would result in the issuance of any fractional share. If, after the
aforementioned aggregation, the conversion would result in the issuance of any fractional share, the
Company shall, in lieu of issuing any fractional share, pay cash equal to the product of such fraction
multiplied by the fair market value of one share of Common Stock (as determined by the Board) on the
date of conversion.

{m)}  Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. The Company shall
at all times reserve and keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, solely
for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the Series A, such number of its shares of
Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares
of Series A. If at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be
sufficient to effect the conversion of all then-outstanding shares of Series A, the Company will take such
corporate action as may be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to
such number of shares as shall be sufficient for such purpose.

(m) Notices. Any notice required by the provisions of this Section B.4 shall
be in writing and shall be deemed effectively given: (i) upon personal delivery to the party to be notified,
(1i) when sent by electronic transmission in compliance with the provisions of the DGCL if sent during
normal business hours of the recipient; if not, then on the next business day, (i1i) four business days after
having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or {(1v) one
business day after deposit with a nationally recognized overnight courier, specifying next day delivery,
with verification of receipt. All notices shall be addressed to each holder of record at the address of such
holder appearing on the books of the Company.

(o) Payment of Taxes. The Company will pay all taxes (other than taxes
based upon income) and other governmental charges that may be imposed with respect to the issue or
delivery of shares of Common Stock upon conversion of shares of Series A, excluding any tax or other
charge imposed in connection with any transfer involved in the issue and delivery of shares of Common
Stock in a name other than that in which the shares of Series A so converted were registered.
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S, NO REISSUANCE OF PREFERRED STOCK.,

Any shares of Preferred Stock redeemed, purchased, converted or exchanged by the
Company shall be cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued or transferred.

C. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock may be increased or decreased (but
not below the number of shares of Common Stock then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the
holders of one or more series of Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of the Company’s
Certificate of Incorporation) the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the then-outstanding
shares of stock of the Company entitled to vote (voting together as a single class on an as-if-converted
basis), irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the DGCL.

V.

No stockholder of the Company shall have a right to purchase shares of capital stock of the
Company sold or issued by the Company except to the extent that such a right may from time to time be
set forth in a written agreement between the Company and such stockholder.,

V1.

In accordance with Section 500 of the California Corporations Code, a distribution can be made
without regard to any preferential dividends arrears amount (as defined in Section 500 of the California
Corporations Code) or any preferential rights amount (as defined in Section 500 of the California
Corporations Code) in connection with {a) repurchases of Common Stock issued to or held by employees,
officers, directors or consultants of the Company or its subsidiaries upon termination of their employment
o services pursuant to agreements providing for the right of said repurchase, (b) repurchases of Common
Stock issued to or held by employees, officers, directors or consultants of the Company or its subsidiaries
pursuant to rights of first refusal contained in agreements providing for such right, {iii) repurchases of
Common Stock or Preferred Stock in connection with the settlement of disputes with any stockholder, or
(iv) any other repurchase or redemption of Common Stock or Preferred Stock approved by the holders of
Preferred Stock of the Company.

Vil.

A, The Hability of the directors of the Company for monetary damages shall be eliminated to
the tullest extent under applicable law.

B. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Company is authorized to provide
indemnification of (and advancement of expenses to) directors, officers and agents of the Company (and
any other persons to which applicable law permits the Company to provide indemnification) through
Bylaw provisions, agreements with such agents or other persons, vote of stockholders or disinterested
directors or otherwise in excess of the indemnification and advancement otherwise permitted by such
applicable law. If applicable law is amended after approval by the stockholders of this Article VII to
authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the
liability of a director to the Company shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law as so amended.

C. Any repeal or modification of this Article VII shall only be prospective and shall not
affect the rights or protections or mcrease the hability of any director under this Article VI in effect at the
time of the alleged occurrence of any action or omission to act giving rise to Hability.
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VIII.

For the management of the business and for the conduct of the affairs of the Company, and in
further definition, limitation and regulation of the powers of the Company, of its directors and of its
stockholders or any class thereof, as the case may be, it is further provided that:

A, The management of the business and the conduct of the affairs of the Company shall be
vested in its Board., The number of directors that shall constitute the whole Board shall be fixed by the
Board in the manner provided in the Bylaws, subject to any restrictions which may be set forth in this
Certificate of Incorporation.

B. The Board 15 expressly empowered to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws of the
Company, subject to any restrictions that may be set forth in this Certificate of Incorporation. The
stockholders shall also have the power to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws of the Company, subject to
any restrictions that may be set forth in this Certificate of Incorporation.

C. The directors of the Company need not be elected by written ballot unless the Bylaws so
provide.

L A

THREE: This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been duly approved
by the Board.

FOUR: This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation was approved by the
holders of the requisite number of shares of the Company in accordance with Section 228 of the DGCL.
This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been duly adopted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 242 and Section 245 of the DGCL by the stockholders of the Company.

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank; signature page follows.]
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Vita Imaging Inc. has caused this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation to be signed
by its President and Chief Executive Officer as of January 30, 2020,

VITA IMAGING INC.

By: ‘g4 Thinh Tran

Thinh Tran
President and Chief Executive Officer
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